

User Manual

EPD Control Board EPD-132

Wireless ePaper Display Solution



Copyright

The documentation and the software included with this product are copyrighted 2019 by Advantech Co., Ltd. All rights are reserved. Advantech Co., Ltd. reserves the right to make improvements in the products described in this manual at any time without notice. No part of this manual may be reproduced, copied, translated or transmitted in any form or by any means without the prior written permission of Advantech Co., Ltd. Information provided in this manual is intended to be accurate and reliable. However, Advantech Co., Ltd. assumes no responsibility for its use, nor for any infringements of the rights of third parties, which may result from its use.

Acknowledgements

ARM is trademarks of ARM Corporation.

TI is trademarks of Texas Instruments Inc..

ITE is trademarks of ITE Tech Inc..

Eink is trademarks of E ink holding Inc..

Microsoft Windows are registered trademarks of Microsoft Corp.

All other product names or trademarks are properties of their respective owners.

Part No.2006013210

Edition 1 August 2019

Product Warranty (2 years)

Advantech warrants to you, the original purchaser, that each of its products will be free from defects in materials and workmanship for two years from the date of purchase.

This warranty does not apply to any products which have been repaired or altered by persons other than repair personnel authorized by Advantech, or which have been subject to misuse, abuse, accident or improper installation. Advantech assumes no liability under the terms of this warranty as a consequence of such events.

Because of Advantech's high quality-control standards and rigorous testing, most of our customers never need to use our repair service. If an Advantech product is defective, it will be repaired or replaced at no charge during the warranty period. For outof-warranty repairs, you will be billed according to the cost of replacement materials, service time and freight. Please consult your dealer for more details.

If you think you have a defective product, follow these steps:

- 1. Collect all the information about the problem encountered. (For example, CPU speed, Advantech products used, other hardware and software used, etc.) Note anything abnormal and list any onscreen messages you get when the problem occurs.
- 2. Call your dealer and describe the problem. Please have your manual, product, and any helpful information readily available.
- 3. If your product is diagnosed as defective, obtain an RMA (return merchandize authorization) number from your dealer. This allows us to process your return more quickly.
- 4. Carefully pack the defective product, a fully-completed Repair and Replacement Order Card and a photocopy proof of purchase date (such as your sales receipt) in a shippable container. A product returned without proof of the purchase date is not eligible for warranty service.
- 5. Write the RMA number visibly on the outside of the package and ship it prepaid to your dealer.

Declaration of Conformity

FCC Class B

Note: This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Class B digital device, pursuant to part 15 of the FCC Rules. These limits are designed to provide reasonable protection against harmful interference in a residential installation. This equipment generates, uses and can radiate radio frequency energy and, if not installed and used in accordance with the instructions, may cause harmful interference to radio communications. However, there is no guarantee that interference will not occur in a particular installation. If this equipment does cause harmful interference to radio or television reception, which can be determined by turning the equipment off and on, the user is encouraged to try to correct the interference by one or more of the following measures:

- Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna.
- Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver.
- Connect the equipment into an outlet on a circuit different from that to which the receiver is connected.
- Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help.

IMPORTANT NOTE:

FOR MOBILE DEVICE USAGE (>20cm/low power)

Radiation Exposure Statement:

This equipment complies with FCC radiation exposure limits set forth for an uncontrolled environment. This equipment should be installed and operated with minimum distance 20cm between the radiator & your body.

FOR COUNTRY CODE SELECTION USAGE (WLAN DEVICES)

Note: The country code selection is for non-US model only and is not available to all US model. Per FCC regulation, all Wi-Fi product marketed in US must fixed to US operation channels only.

LABEL OF THE END PRODUCT: Host Model Name EPD-132R2

The final end product must be labeled in a visible area with the following " FCC ID: M82-EPD-132-092 ".

If the labelling area is larger than the palm of the hand, then the following FCC part 15.19 statement has to also be available on the label: This device complies with Part 15 of FCC rules. Operation is subject to the following two conditions: (1) this device may not cause harmful interference and (2) this device must accept any interference received, including interference that may cause undesired operation.

OEM Integration Instructions :

This device is intended only for OEM integrators under the following conditions : The module can be used to installation in other host. The antenna must be installed such that 20 cm is maintained between the antenna and users, and the transmitter module may not be colocated

with any other transmit or antenna. The module shall be only used with the integral antenna(s) that has been originally tested and certified with this module.

As long as 3 conditions above are met, further transmitter test will not be required. However, the OEM integrator is still responsible for testing their end-product for any additional compliance requirement with this module installed (for example, digital device emission, PC peripheral requirements, etc.)

NCC

低功率電波輻射性電機管理辦法

- 第十二條 經型式認證合格之低功率射頻電機,非經許可,公司、商號或使用者 均不得擅自變更頻率、加大功率或變更原設計之特性及功能。
- 第十四條低功率射頻電機之使用不得影響飛航安全及干擾合法通信;經發現有 干擾現象時,應立即停用,並改善至無干擾時方得繼續使用。前項合法通信,指 依電信法規定作業之無線電通信。低功率射頻電機須忍受合法通信或工業、科學 及醫療用電波輻射性電機設備之干擾。

模組認證:

- 1. 本模組於取得認證後將依規定於模組本體標示審驗合格標籤。
- 2. 系統廠商應於平台上標示 「本產品內含射頻模組: XXXyyyLPDzzzz-x」 字樣。

@CCAH09LP0190T1

Technical Support and Assistance

- 1. Visit the Advantech website at http://support.advantech.com where you can find the latest information about the product.
- 2. Contact your distributor, sales representative, or Advantech's customer service center for technical support if you need additional assistance. Please have the following information ready before you call:
 - Product name and serial number
 - Description of your peripheral attachments
 - Description of your software (operating system, version, application software, etc.)
 - A complete description of the problem
 - The exact wording of any error messages

Packing List

Before setting up the system, check that the items listed below are included and in good condition. If any item does not accord with the table, please contact your dealer immediately.

■ 1 EPD-132 EPD control board & 13.3" EPD

Part No.	Description
EPD-132B1AG-NSD01	13.3" Black/White ePaper Wi-Fi / BT display module solution in 2.4G
EPD-132R1AG-NSD01	13.3" Red/Black/White ePaper Wi-Fi / BT display module solution in 2.4G

EPD-132R1AG-NSD11	EPD-132R1AG-NSD01 for 50 pcs solution kit
EPD-132R1AG-NSD21	EPD-132R1AG-NSD01 for 100 pcs solution kit
EPD-132R1AG-NSD31	EPD-132R1AG-NSD01 for 500 pcs solution kit
EPD-132R1AG-NSD41	EPD-132R1AG-NSD01 for 1000 pcs solution kit
EPD-132B1AG-NSD11	EPD-132B1AG-NSD01 for 50 pcs solution kit
EPD-132B1AG-NSD21	EPD-132B1AG-NSD01 for 100 pcs solution kit
EPD-132B1AG-NSD31	EPD-132B1AG-NSD01 for 500 pcs solution kit
EPD-132B1AG-NSD41	EPD-132B1AG-NSD01 for 1000 pcs solution kit

Ordering Information

Part No.	Description
1750008001-01	Wi-Fi dipole antenna, 5dBi 2.4/5GHz
1750006043-01	RF SMA cable, L=150mm
1750008816-01	Antenna magnetic base, L=100mm
1700015038	FPC Cable 10P-0.5mm 7.9cm for DCU2.0
1700029192-01	60cm Micro USB with 5P(M) for power report
9696053RS00	EPD-053R A101-1 daughter board with Switch and LED

Safety Instructions

- 1. Read these safety instructions carefully.
- 2. Keep this User Manual for later reference.
- 3. Disconnect this equipment from any AC outlet before cleaning. Use a damp cloth. Do not use liquid or spray detergents for cleaning.
- 4. For plug-in equipment, the power outlet socket must be located near the equipment and must be easily accessible.
- 5. Keep this equipment away from humidity.
- 6. Put this equipment on a reliable surface during installation. Dropping it or letting it fall may cause damage.
- 7. The openings on the enclosure are for air convection. Protect the equipment from overheating. DO NOT COVER THE OPENINGS.
- 8. Make sure the voltage of the power source is correct before connecting the equipment to the power outlet.
- 9. Position the power cord so that people cannot step on it. Do not place anything over the power cord.
- 10. All cautions and warnings on the equipment should be noted.
- 11. If the equipment is not used for a long time, disconnect it from the power source to avoid damage by transient overvoltage.
- 12. Never pour any liquid into an opening. This may cause fire or electrical shock.
- 13. Never open the equipment. For safety reasons, the equipment should be opened only by qualified service personnel.
- 14. If one of the following situations arises, get the equipment checked by service personnel:
 - The power cord or plug is damaged.
 - Liquid has penetrated into the equipment.
 - The equipment has been exposed to moisture.
 - The equipment does not work well, or you cannot get it to work according to the user's manual.
 - The equipment has been dropped and damaged.
 - The equipment has obvious signs of breakage.

DISCLAIMER: This set of instructions is given according to IEC 704-1. Advantech disclaims all responsibility for the accuracy of any statements contained herein.

Consignes de Sécurité

- 1. Lisez attentivement ces instructions de sécurité.
- 2. Conservez ce manuel de l'utilisateur pour référence ultérieure.
- Débranchez cet appareil de toute prise secteur avant le nettoyage Utilisez un chiffon humide. N'utilisez pas de détergents liquides ni en spray pour le nettoyage
- 4. Pour les équipements enfichables, la prise de courant doit être située à proximité de l'équipement et doit être facilement accessible.
- 5. Gardez cet équipement à l'abri de l'humidité.
- 6. Placez cet équipement sur une surface fiable lors de son installation
- 7. Les ouvertures de l'enceinte sont destinées à la convection de l'air. Protégez le matériel contre la surchauffe. NE COUVREZ PAS LES OUVERTURES.
- 8. Assurez-vous que la tension de la source d'alimentation est correcte avant de connecter l'équipement à la prise de courant.
- 9. Placez le cordon d'alimentation de sorte que personne ne puisse marcher dessus. Ne placez aucun objet sur le cordon
- 10. Toutes les mises en garde et avertissements sur l'équipement doivent être notés
- 11. Si l'équipement n'est pas utilisé pendant une longue période, débranchez-le de la source d'alimentation pour éviter tout dommage d? à une surtension transitoire
- 12. Ne jamais verser de liquide dans une ouverture sous peine de provoquer un incendie ou un choc électrique
- 13. Ne jamais ouvrir l'appareil.Pour des raisons de sécurité, cet équipement ne doit être ouvert que par du personnel qualifié
- 14. Si l'une des situations suivantes se produit, faites vérifier l'équipement par le personnel de service:
 - Le cordon d'alimentation ou la fiche est endommagé.
 - ■Un liquide a pénétré dans l'appareil.
 - L'équipement a été exposé à l'humidité.
 - L'équipement ne fonctionne pas bien ou vous ne pouvez pas le faire fonctionner conformément au manuel d'utilisation.
 - Equipment L'équipement est tombé et a été endommagé.
 - Equipment L'équipement présente des signes évidents de rupture.

AVERTISSEMENT: Cet ensemble d'instructions est donné conformément à la norme CEI 704-1. Advantech décline toute responsabilité quant à l'exactitude des déclarations contenues dans le

Contents

Chapter	1	Introduction	1
	1.1 1.2	Introduction Specifications	2
	1.3	Figure 1.1 Block Diagram System implementation 1.3.1 Advantech EPD-132 & ePaper Manager Solution	4 5 5
Chapter	2	EPD Hardware Specification	7
	2.1	Figure 2.1 MODULE OUTLINE: 108 x 122 x 3.9 mm Figure 2.2 Module connect to panel Specifications Board level I/O	8 9 10
		Table 2.1: I/O Connector 2.1.1 CN2 Table 2.2: CN2	10 11
		Table 2.2: CN2 2.1.2 CN3 Table 2.3: CN3	12 12 13
		2.1.3 CN8 Table 2.4: CN8 (SPI PIN HEADER)	13 14
		Z.1.4 CN9 Table 2.5: CN9 2.1.5 EPD connector	15 15 16
		Table 2.6: EPD connector 2.1.6 Daughter Board Connector Table 2.7: ALERT	17 18 18
		Table 2.8: CON21 Table 2.9: SWTEST	19
		2.1.7 FFC_GPIO Table 2.11:FFC_GPIO	20 20 21
		2.1.8 DEBUG Table 2.12:FFC_GPIO	22 22 23
		Table 2.13:SWTEST 2.1.10 PWR_ON1	23
	2.2	2.1.11 Panel, PCBA connector and USB data transmission connect Daughter board: LED & Button Behavior	24 tor.25 27
		2.2.1 Button behaviors2.2.2 LED behaviors	27 27
Chapter	3	EPD Network Architecture and	
	0.4	Software features29	

3.1	System Topology Architecture	
	3.1.1 System environment	
3.2	System Specification	
	3.2.1 ePaper Manager	
	3.2.2 WISE Gateway	
	3.2.3 EPD Device	
3.3	System Network Specification	

Chapter 4 EPD-132 in ePaper Manager33

4.1	EPD-132 with ePaper Manager Solution	. 34
	Table 4.1: ePaper manager main feature list	. 34
4.2	Preparation	35
	4.2.1 Hardware Component List	. 35
	4.2.2 Software Component List	. 35
	4.2.3 ePaper Manager Setup on ARK	. 35
	4.2.4 WISE-3610W Setup and Connect to ARK with ePaper Manage 50	∋r
	4.2.5 EPD-132 Setup and Connect to ARK with ePaper Manager	. 52
	4.2.6 Setup the Batch File WISE-3610W Installer	. 57
	4.2.7 Hands-on Batch File WISE-3610W Installer	. 60
4.3	Hands-on EPD Device on ePaper Manager	. 62
	4.3.1 ePaper Manager Login	. 63
	4.3.2 Add Group & Device into ePaper Manager	. 64
	4.3.3 Design Your Own Template	. 71
	4.3.4 Import Item Data to ePaper Manager	. 72
	4.3.5 Combine the Template and Item Data	. 74
	4.3.6 EPD Controller for EPD Device Management	. 75
	4.3.7 Final Association between EPD Device, Target Product and	
	Product Data	. 83
	4.3.8 Smart Bus Stop Scenario	. 84
	4.3.9 Clear Events and Data of MongoDB	84
4.4	Integrate EPD APIs into Your System	92
	4.4.1 EPD Data Update API	. 93
4.5	ePaper Manager Feature list	97
	4.5.1 Component List	. 97

Chapter 5 WISE-EC EPD Design-in Service ...111

The Acquisition of Information1	112
5.1.1 Design	113
5.1.2 Integration 1	114
5.1.3 Production	114
Contact Information 1	115
Global Service Policy 1	115
5.3.1 Warranty Policy 1	115
5.3.2 Repair Process 1	116
	The Acquisition of Information 5.1.1 Design 5.1.2 Integration 5.1.3 Production Contact Information Global Service Policy 5.3.1 Warranty Policy 5.3.2 Repair Process



Introduction

1.1 Introduction

The EPD-132 is a module which supports the ultra-low power 2.4GHz RF wireless protocol integrated with the 13.3" R/B/W & B/W EPD in an ARM Cortex-M4 processor. Users may use this kit to experience how wireless modules deliver images to e-Paper and how e-Paper displays images. Users control our host mcu BM22 through the Advantech ED22 development board.

The main features of EPD-132 is:

- ARM Cortex-M4 Core Processor
- Support IEEE 802.11b/g/n + Bluetooth 4.1 standard
- 13.3" e-Paper panel display
- Rich control I/O: expansion pin header & I2C
- Supports temperature 0 ~ 40 °C In R/B/W, 0 ~ 50 °C in B/W
- Supports over-the-air upgrade (OTA)
- Optional wall mount kit for various applications

Computing	MCUST 32-bit	ARM Cortex-M4 Processor
System	Memory	RAM 256 KB
Diaplay	Screen Size	285.8 x 213.65 mm
Display	Resolution	1600 x 1200 pixels
Storogo	Internal	ITE SPI Flash: 32Mb
Slorage	External	BM22 SPI Flash: 128Mb
	Standard	IEEE 802.11b/g/n and BT4.1
	Frequency Band	2.4000~2.4840 GHz for Wi-Fi 2.4000~2.4835 GHz for BT
	Channels	1-11 for Wi-Fi 0~78 for BT 2.1+EDR 0~39 for BLE
Wireless Network	Transmit Power	Typ. 20.6 dBm at 802.11b CCK Mode 1M Typ. 21.41 dBm at 802.11g OFDM Mode 54M Typ. 21.46 dBm at 802.11n OFDM Mode MCS0 Typ. 5.49 for BT
	Receiver Sensitivity	Typ95dBm at 1 Mbps Typ75 dBm at 54 Mbps Typ89 dBm at MCS0 Typ89 dBm for BLE
	Function	End node
	Antenna connector	MHF
	Antenna	Dipole or PCB Antenna
System Interface	Indicator But- ton	1 for Reset/ Page Change/Wake-up/Alert cancel

1.2 Specifications

	I2C	4pin Pin Header
	FFC Connector1 (Alert)	LED/button daughter board
	FFC Connector2 (FFC_GPIO)	10 port GPIO for system expansion
I/O (on-board)	FFC Connector3 (CN8)	UART debug port
	Switch	Factory mode setting
	Micro USB (CN2)	USB to TCON (Timing Controller) Interface for data to EPD
	EPD connec- tor	39P for 13.3" (R/B/W orB/W) & 9.7" EPD (R/B/W)
Power	DC 5V	Micro USB (CN2) up to 0.9A/4.5 W in USB3.0 host In Data transmission mode With Micro USB (CN3) up to 2A/ Power supply 10 W
	Power consumption	Standby 18mA / 90mW, Application 0.25A / 1.25W
	Operational Temperature	0 ~ 40 °C (R/B/W), 0 ~ 50 °C (B/W)
Environmont	Non-Opera- tional Temp.	-25 ~ 60 °C (R/B/W), -25 ~ 70 °C (B/W)
Environment	Assembly Temperature	10 ~ 40 °C
_	Operating Humidity	5 ~ 85% Relative Humidity, non-condensing
	Material Type	Metal (NCT)
Housing	Painting Type	SECC+ Painting
Mechanical	Dimension	240 x 322 x 60.5 mm/ 240 x 322 x 24 mm
	Weight	1.3kg
	Dimensions	Panel: 285.8 x 213.65 mm
acteristics	(W x H)	PCBA: 108 x 122 x 3.9 mm
	Weight	Panel: 0.12g PCBA: 0.17g
Operating System	ThreadX v5.6	

Note!

A

The image for EPD need to follow below instruction.

- 1. Image need to set as 1600*1200 pixels, do not resize it after complete the image which will cause jaggy edges.
- 2. 24 bits / BMP format for EPD-132B
- 24 bits / BMP format for EPD-132R and the color only support below range. Red: (255,0,0) Black: (0,0,0) White (255, 255, 255)



Figure 1.1 Block Diagram

1.3 System implementation

EPD device can be applied to different applications and the system integrator can control the RESTful API for different scenarios.

1.3.1 Advantech EPD-132 & ePaper Manager Solution

Wireless EPD System consists of ePaper Manager, Gateway, Router and EPD device.

- The ePaper Manager provides Web GUI to management the wireless EPD device.
- The Gateway/embedded computer are responsible for communication between ePaper Manager and EPD device.

■ The EPD is a device with ePaper, EPD controller and wireless connectivity. Advantech provides a total solution. From the system architecture, EPD-132 is at the end node of the system. Developers can apply Advantech WISE-3610W to connect to the ePaper manager which is installed in Advantech Embedded Computer / ARK2250L. There are multifunction RESTful API on ePaper Manager for developers to integrate with vertical market applications eg. retail, smart warehouse, factory, hospitals and transportation.

6



EPD Hardware Specification

This section provides board level PCBA and Panel mechanical size.

EPD-132 PCBA with following spec.

- PCBA: 108 x 122 x 3.9 mm
- PCB thickness: 3 mm ± 10%
- Module input voltage: 5V DC-in
- Connector current rating: 0.5A / Power contact



Figure 2.1 MODULE OUTLINE: 108 x 122 x 3.9 mm

13.3" EPD (PN:968AD00147/968AD00388) with following spec.

- Panel Size: 285.8 x 213.65 mm
- PN: 968AD00388 Operating temperature range: 0 °C to +50 °C for Black and White,
- PN: 968AD00147 Operating temperature range: 0 °C to +40 °C for Red, Black and White.
- All Eink Panel inspection criteria refer to Eink CAS & Inspection standard document.



Figure 2.2 Module connect to panel Specifications

Note!

E Ink Recommend condition for storage: Temperature: 20 +-10 °C Humidity: 60% RH+-10%RH, Non-condensing



If the panel module has been put in low temperatured between 0~-25 °C for a while, we recommend to leave it between 20 to 30 °C for 4 days before assembly.

2.1 Board level I/O



Table 2.1: I/O Connector				
NAME	Description	EPD-132	EPD-130	
CN2	External Micro USB Port	V	V	
CN3	External Micro USB Port	v	V	
CN4	10-pin header for ES test	-	-	
CN8	8-pin header to connect to host	-	V	
CN9	2-pin connector for DC-IN power	-	V	
EPD	39-pin FPC to connect to e-paper panel	V	v	
ALERT	10-pin FFC to connect to daughter board	V	-	
FFC_GPIO	10-pin FFC connector for external GPIO	V	-	
DEBUG	10-pin FFC connector	V	-	
SWTEST	For software test	V	V	
PWR_ON1	4-pin DIP Switch	V	-	
Legend: $\mathbf{v} = yes$, $\mathbf{-} = no$.				

2.1.1 CN2





Table 2.2: CN2			
PIN	PIN_NAME		
1	+V5		
2	USB_D-		
3	USB_D+		
4	GND		
5	GND		

2.1.2 CN3





Table 2.3: CN3		
PIN	PIN_NAME	
1	+V5	
2	N/A	
3	N/A	
4	N/A	
5	GND	

2.1.3 CN8



1	CN8	2
3		4
5	1	6
7		8

Table 2.4: CN8 (SPI PIN HEADER)				
PIN	PIN_NAME	PIN	PIN_NAME	
1	NC	2	SPI_CLK(Serial Clock)	
3	NC	4	SPI_MOSI(Master Output, Slave Input)	
5	NC	6	SPI_MISO(Master Input,Slave Output)	
7	NC	8	SPI_CS0#(Slave Selected)	

Serial Clock:

SCLK: SCK

Master Output \rightarrow Slave Input (MOSI):

- SIMO, MTSR correspond to MOSI on both master and slave devices, connects to each other
- SDI, DI, DIN, SI on slave devices; connects to MOSI on master, or to below connections
- SDO, DO, DOUT, SO on master devices; connects to MOSI on slave, or to above connections

Master Input ← Slave Output (MISO):

- SOMI, MRST correspond to MISO on both master and slave devices, connects to each other
- SDO, DO, DOUT, SO on slave devices; connects to MISO on master, or to below connections
- SDI, DI, DIN, SI on master devices; connects to MISO on slave, or to above connections

Slave Select:

■ SS: SS, SSEL, CS, CS, CE, nSS, /SS, SS#

In other words, MOSI (or SDO on a master) connects to MOSI (or SDI on a slave). MISO (or SDI on a master) connects to MISO (or SDO on a slave). Slave Select is the same functionality as chip select and is used instead of an addressing concept. Pin names are always capitalized as in Slave Select, Serial Clock, and Master Output Slave Input.

2.1.4 CN9



Table 2.5: CN9				
PIN	PIN_NAME	PIN	PIN_NAME	
1	+V5	2	GND	

2.1.5 EPD connector





0)
\sim
D
1
-
\cup
_
(\mathbf{n})
~
<u></u>
\leq
01
M
V
(n
U)
\mathbf{O}
Y
· · · ·
—
20
D
-
\mathbf{O}

Table 2.6	: EPD connector		
PIN	PIN_NAME	PIN	PIN_NAME
1	+VSL (Negative power supply source driver)	2	+VSH_O (Positive power supply source driver)
3	GND	4	+V3.3_EPD (3.3V)
5	SDCLK_EPD (Clock source driver)	6	SDXLE (Latch enable source driver)
7	SDOE_XOE (Output enable source driver)	8	GND
9	GND	10	NC
11	XSTL (Start pulse source driver)	12	SDDO0 (Data)
13	SDDO1 (Data)	14	SDDO2 (Data)
15	SDDO3 (Data)	16	SDDO4 (Data)
17	SDDO5 (Data)	18	SDDO6 (Data)
19	SDDO7 (Data)	20	GND
21	NC	22	+VCOM (Common connection)
23	+VGH (Positive power supply gate driver)	24	+VGL (Negative power supply gate driver)
25	NC	26	NC
27	NC	28	GDOE_P
29	GND	30	GND
31	GND	32	SPV (Start pulse gate driver)
33	GDCLK (Clock gate driver)	34	+VCOM (Common connection)
35	GND	36	GND
37	GND	38	GND
39	GND		

2.1.6 Daughter Board Connector





Table 2.7: ALERT					
PIN	PIN_NAME	PIN	PIN_NAME		
1	+VMOD	2	NC		
3	NC	4	NC		
5	SW3	6	LED_2-		
7	NC	8	GND		
9	LED_1-	10	SW1		

2.1.6.1 Daughter Board



Table 2.8: CON21				
PIN	PIN_NAME	PIN	PIN_NAME	
1	SW1	2	LED_1 : Green	
3	GND	4	NC	
5	LED_2: Red	6	SW3	
7	NC	8	NC	
9	NC	10	+VDD	

SW1 Un-mount, SW3 as below



Table 2.9: SWTEST				
PIN	PIN_NAME	PIN	PIN_NAME	
1	+VDD	2	SW3	
3	GND	4	GND	



Table 2.10: LED				
PIN	PIN_NAME	PIN	PIN_NAME	
1	+VDD	2	+VDD	
3	LED_1-	4	LED_2-	

2.1.7 FFC_GPIO





Table 2.11: FFC_GPIO				
PIN	PIN_NAME	PIN	PIN_NAME	
1	+V3.3	2	GPIO_0 (default LOW)	
3	GPIO_1 (default LOW)	4	GPIO_2 (default LOW)	
5	GPIO_3 (default LOW)	6	GPIO_4 (default LOW)	
7	GPIO_5 (default LOW)	8	GPIO_6 (default LOW)	
9	GPIO_7 (default LOW)	10	GND	

GPIO Voltage level is 3.3V

2.1.8 **DEBUG**





Table	Table 2.12: FFC_GPIO				
PIN	PIN_NAME	PIN	PIN_NAME		
1	UART1_TX	2	UART1_RX		
3	GND	4	JTAG_TDI		
5	JTAG_TDO	6	JTAG_TCK		
7	JTAG_TMS	8	JTAG_TRST		
9	BOOT_0	10	+V3.3		

- 1. TDI (Test Data In)
- 2. TDO (Test Data Out)
- 3. TCK (Test Clock)
- 4. TMS (Test Mode Select)
- 5. TRST (Test Reset) optional.

2.1.9 **SWTEST**





Table 2.13: SWTEST				
PIN	PIN_NAME	PIN	PIN_NAME	
1	GND	2	GND	
3	SW_TEST#	4	SW_TEST#	
5	GND	6	GND	

2.1.10 PWR_ON1



Table 2.14: SWTEST					
PIN	PIN_NAME	PIN	PIN_NAME		
1	NC: only for SW testing usage	2	NC: only for SW testing usage		
3	EVK_MODE#	4	W_DISABLE: WiFi power on/off		
	OFF		ON		
1	NC		NC		
2	NC		NC		
3	BM22 mode		EVK mode		
4	WIFI power ON		WIFI power OFF		

2.1.11 Panel, PCBA connector and USB data transmission connector

- 1) Connected EPD FPC to mainboard
- The FPC from the ePaper display



Release the rotary latch of the connector on the control board

Blend the FPC carefully to the control board direction



- Insert the FPC into the connector on control board


After connecting firmly, lock the rotary latch.



• Check if the connection is correct and tight.



Below Item 2: Connected Wi-Fi antenna to the mainboard Below item 5: Connected IO daughter to the mainboard Below item 6: Connected power cable to the mainboard USB (CN3)



2.2 Daughter board: LED & Button Behavior

The daughter board: 9696053RS00 can work with EPD-132.

2.2.1 Button behaviors

- 1. If RED LED (LED2) light up and click the button, system can turn off LED light If no led light and click the button, the system screen can change to next page.
- 2. Press button then system will refresh image or restore default.

item	Status	Action	Result
	When LED2 is on		Turn off LED2
1	When LED2 is off	Press button for 0.5 sec and release button	Change to next page image
2	When LED2 is off	Press button for 10 sec	Step 1.LED2 flash (0.5 sec toggle LED2) after hold 5 sec. Step 2. LED2 on and hold 10 sec Step 3. LED2 off and then release SW3 keys Final result->Reset to default and reboot

2.2.2 LED behaviors

- 1. Green LED (LED1) blink when system sends the image to display on panel.
- 2. Use LED command remote control from Tera Term.

item	Status	Action	Result
1	Device connected LED off	System trigger to refresh image	1. Turn on LED1 when image refresh. 2. Turn off LED1 after image refresh finish
	Step1. Device con- nected LED off, Step2.Remote control command from the gateway	Command: Led 1 1:	greenled LED1 on
2		Command: Led 1 0:	green led LED1 light-off
		Command: Led 2 1:	red led LED2 light-up
		Command: Led 2 0:	red led LED2light-off



EPD Network Architecture and Software features

3.1 System Topology Architecture



3.1.1 System environment

No	Device1	OS	version
1	ARK 2250L/ePaper man- ager	WIN7, WIN10 (2019,Q3)	64 bit, Professional
2	WISE Gateway: WISE3610W	OpenWRT R1.2.11	SW version: 3610W- OIV0101-WifiEPD
6	EPD-132: Cypress BM22	ThreadX v5.6 , SDK 4.1.8	V1.0.0

3.2 System Specification

- 1. Each WISE-3610W gateway can organized an isolated network and be a Wi-Fi AP as well.
- 2. Each WISE-3610W can support up to 100 EPD devices

3.2.1 ePaper Manager

- Support friendly user interface to operate the execute command to control EPD-132 (EPD device) and WISE-3610W(gateway).
- External vertical system can operate the whole EPD system as below list:
 1) ePaper manager GUI can perform command to control WISE-3610W (gateway).

2) ePaper manager can perform command to control EPD-132 (EPD device).3) ePaper manager can deliver the image /Firmware EPD device through WISE Gateway.

4) Device can periodical report status back to ePaper manager.

3.2.2 WISE Gateway

- Receive commands from ePaper manager and execute.
- Control EPD-132 through commands from ePaper manager.
- EPD-132 wireless can connect to WISE-3610W directly.
- EPD-132 wireless connects to Intranet AP, then WISE-3610W acts as a gateway to control EPD-132
- Supports MQTT broker Server .

3.2.3 EPD Device

- 1. Supports BLE re-config : if device keeps failing to join, the device will enable BLE for new SSID.
- 2. Supports emergency status report after join router. E.g. low power, HW malfunction and exception handling.
- Support multi-image storage.
 a.Full size image: 14 pages
 b.Support partial updates. (ePaper Manager 2.0)
 c.Supports de-compression in tag side. (ePaper Manager 2.0)
- 4. Supports Device actions from WISE-3610W.

3.3 System Network Specification

- 2-way communication: Device status report and battery status report.
- Physical transmission data rate : 16Mbps Byte/Sec
- Network join performance
 1.1 pcs Tag join network in 6 secs.
 2.100 pcs Tag join network in 1 minutes
- Data transfer Performance from WISE-3610W
 1) Update 50pcs EPD-132 in 30 mins



The performance will be adjusted according to environmental limitations.



EPD-132 in ePaper Manager

4.1 EPD-132 with ePaper Manager Solution

Previously, we have go through EPD-132 function as an end device. To build up a solution, we need a gateway to connect to our CMS: ePaper manager. Indeed, ePaper Manager provides complete solution to help you import tag data, design tag templates and manage tags easily. This user manual will show you how to build a total solution system.

⊴i mit-HudaHt × 🛨	
← → O O © ∓®\$ portal-esl-develop.wise-pass.com/t/prin	e é 👂 👼 1
	Encircle Sign into ePaper Manager Sign into ePaper Manager Intermine Intermine Sign int Sign int Drift have account? Sign up

Moreover, ePaper Manager provides a complete solution to help you easily import device data, design device templates, and manage devices. The main feature lists are as below.

Table 4.1: ePaper manager main feature list				
1	Overview	System dashboard		
2	EPD controller	Control & Manage EPD device and association with target		
3	Item	Data Group Management		
4	Device list	Target Product Data & Import		
5	Template	EPD image design and generation		
6	White list setting	EPD white list		
7	OTA	Firmware upgrade		
8	Setting	User account management		
9	Document	Online document		

4.2 Preparation

4.2.1 Hardware Component List

- 1. Advantech Embedded Computer: ARK-2250L
- 2. Advantech IoT Gateway: WISE-3610W & Advantech EPD devices.

4.2.2 Software Component List

- 1. Window7 Professional version for ARK2250L
- 2. ePaper Manager Installation & License on ARK2250L
- 3. 500 connection License on ARK2250L.
- 4. Recommend Browser: Chrome version 75.0.3770.100 (official version) (64-bit)
- 5. Recommend FTP Server: FileZilla Server version 0.9.60 beta

4.2.3 ePaper Manager Setup on ARK



First, you will need to install ePaper manager on ARK-2250L.
 ePaper Manager Installation

Double click the **EPD ServerSetup_1.0.0.exe** file to start installation process on the server-side computer.

Follow the instructions in the setup wizard.



Welcome to the EPD Server Setup Wizard

The Setup Wizard will install EPD Server on your computer. Click "Next" to continue or "Cancel" to exit the Setup Wizard.



Windows hotfix of KB2999266 is required to run this software. Please download one from Microsoft website and execute it. (https://www.microsoft.com/zh-TW/download/ confirmation.aspx?id=49093).

Microsoft Visual C++ 2015 Redistributable Update 3 (https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/download/details.aspx?id=53840)

To install in this folder, dick "Nex	xt". To install to a different fold	er, enter it below or dick
Browse".		
older:		
: \Program Files \Advantech \EPD) Server\	Browse

Please click the next button if you no need to change the default installation path.

dgeSense Server Attributes	
Please configure the EdgeSense se	rver attributes
If you want to review or change an "Cancel" to exit the wizard.	ny of your installation settings, click "Back". Click
Public IP or DomainName	

Please check your public IP or domain name and fill it in.

Please configure the Tomca	at server attributes		2ª
If you want to review or ch "Cancel" to exit the wizard	nange any of your instal	ation settings, click	: "Back", Click
HTTP Port Number			
HTTP Port Number			
HTTP Port Number 3080			
HTTP Port Number 3080			

Please change the port number if need.

Please configure the PostgreSQL	server attributes	2
If you want to review or change "Cancel" to exit the wizard.	any of your installation settings, click "Back". Clic	k
Password		
Password		
Password •••••• Confirm password		
Password •••••• Confirm password		
Password Confirm password cond loctaller		

Chapter 4 EPD-132 in ePaper Manager

Please fill in the password and confirm password for PostgreSQL database.

Please configure the MongoDB serve	er attributes
If you want to review or change any "Cancel" to exit the wizard.	y of your installation settings, click "Back". Click
Maximum cache size (GB) (1 ~ 3)	
1	
Password	
Password	
Password •••••• Confirm password	
Password Confirm password	

Please fill in the password and confirm password for MongoDB database.

Please set administrator user inforr	mation
If you want to review or change ar "Cancel" to exit the wizard.	ny of your installation settings, dick "Back". Click
root	
Password	
Password	
Password ••••••• Confirm password	
Password ••••••• Confirm password ••••••	

Please fill in the password and confirm password for root administrator to login the server.

Ready to Install The Setup Wizard is ready to begin	the EPD Server inst	allation	2
Click "Install" to begin the installatio installation settings, dick "Back". Cl	n. If you want to re ick "Cancel" to exit t	eview or change any the wizard.	of your
Advanced Installer			
	< Back	Install	Cancel

Please click the install button to start installation.

Please wa	it while the Setup	Wizard installs	EPD Server.	This may take	several
minutes.	Validation instal				
Status:	validating instal				

installing ...

🔐 Windows 安全	性警訊		83
💮 Windo	ows 防火牆	已封鎖了這個程式的一些功能	
Windows防火牆已	封鎖所有公用	和私人網路上 erl 的部分功能。	
ERLANG	名稱(N): 發行者(P): 路徑(H):	erl 不明 C:\program files\advantech\esl server\broker\erl9.3\bin\erl.exe	
允許 erl 在這些網 ▼私人網路,	路上通訊: 例如家用或工:	乍場所網路(R)	
 公用網路, 性, 因此不建議 	例如機場和咖 使用)(U)	啡廳網路 (這些網路的安全性通常比較低或沒有任何安全	
<u> 允許程式通過防火</u>	(牆的風險為何	2	
		〔 允許存取(A) 取消	

Please allow to access the installation of erl.exe.

🔐 Windows 安全	性警訊		8
🗑 Windo	ows 防火牆	i已封鎖了這個程式的一些功能	
Windows防火牆E	封鎖所有公用	和私人網路上 epmd 的部分功能。	
	名稱(N):	epmd	
	發行者(P):	不明	
	路徑(H):	C (program files/advantech/esl server/broker/erl9.3/erts-9.3/bin /epmd.exe	
允許 epmd 在這些	網路上通訊:		
☑ 私人網路,	例如家用或工	作場所網路(R)	
□ 公用網路, 性, 因此不建議	例如戀場和咖 (使用)(U)	啡廳網路 (這些網路的安全性通常比較低或沒有任何安全	
九許程式通過防火	(牆的風險為何	12	
		〔 允許存取(A) 〔 取)〕	5

Please allow to access the installation of epmd.exe.



Click the Finish button to exit the Setup Wizard.

2. You will get a register key from our sales package. You will need to enable the key after installation of ePaper manager.

-	S those		= 😨 a
•	⊁ System Management		
• •	Setting		
1 E	Email Service Delug Ensat service for retensing event avtilications in co-time	Activate Server Advances the product with a located key to contribute using the web servers	Clear Data Distory we adversatically clear at devices data or process manually its it
8			Device Operation System
05	OAT - ALL - G M		foarth .
#	Email Severity	Event Description	
	C Internation Device add successfully		
	E Device add failed		
	E Device upgrade failed		
	C Device download upgrade failed		
	C Device comected		
	E Device deserved		
	Enor Device lost connected		

=	Contractor		SSS 😓 res
0	System Management		
٠	Setting		
8			
2	Email Service	Activate Server	Clear Data
e	fiel up Ernal anvior far whying event net budgets in 50 km	Activate Server	Explanation and automatically these all devices that are protoner.
		Bundle Ver	
		Profession	Device Operation Number
	0/11 - ALL + G M	License Quantity	dear(A)
	12-12 20-20	917 / 9999 (Assigned / Licensed)	
1	Email Severity	License Key	
	C Device add successfully	500	
	E Device add taket		
	C Device appeals failed	OK Carton	
	C Device dourrised upgrass failed	(r	
	20 Device contracted		

Activate Server
n
uantity
Assigned / Licensed)
зу
OK Cancel
\checkmark

4.2.3.1 How to configure your FTP server

Before you start transmitting the image to the Electronic Paper Display (EPD) or offering Firmware upgrades, you need to setup ARK2250L as an FTP server. Click the startup icon to launch Filezilla.

1. Start configuring your FTP server.



2. Add user account.

FileZilla Server (127.0.0.1)			×
File Server Edit ?			
💽 👌 😂 🖸 🦉 🕅 🗰 📰	•		
Copyright 2001-2012 by Tim Kosse #im kosse @files	slia-project.org)		
Connecting to server Connected, waiting for authentication			
Logged on			
1			
ID Account	IP Transfer	Progress Speed	 _
Pendu		Obstate cardinal O.	

Page: General Shared folders Speed Limits IP Filter	Croup Bypass userlimit of server		
	Connection limit per	Add	Remove Copy
	Description		
	*		
01			

lease enter the i dded:	name of the user acc	ount that should b
dmin		
ser should be m	nember of the followin	ng group:

3. Add password for user.

Enable account Password:	•••••	i			admin	
Password:						
	-					
Group	<none></none>					
Bypass userlimit o	of server					
Maximum connection	1	0				
Connection limit per		0				
					Add	Remove
Force SSL for use	er login				Rename	Сору
Description						
				A.		
				_		
	Bypass userlimit Maximum connection Connection limit per Force SSL for use Description	Bypass userlimit of server Maximum connection Connection limit per Force SSL for user login Description	Bypass userlimit of server Maximum connection 0 Connection limit per 0 Force SSL for user login 0 Description 0	Bypass userlimit of server Maximum connection 0 Connection limit per 0 Force SSL for user login • rescription •	Bypass userlimit of server Maximum connection 0 Connection limit per 0 Force SSL for user login Rescription	Bypass userlimit of server Maximum connection 0 Connection limit per 0 Add Force SSL for user login Rename

4. Add the shared folders and set the property of the directories and files. Add the FTP Server to OTA Storage. You should make shure that the shared folders are available.

ge:	Shared folders			110	ers	
General Shared folders Speed Limits IP Filter	Directories H E\OTA	Aliases		Files Image: Constraint of the second sec	dmin	
	•	111	•	V + Subdirs	Add	Remove
	Add	Remove	Rename	Set as home dir	Rename	Сору
	A directory alias w Separate multiple If using aliases, plo	ill also appear a aliases for one ease avoid cycl	at the specified le directory with the ic directory struc	ocation. Aliases mu e pipe character () tures, it will only cor	st contain the Ifuse FTP clie	full local path ents.

5. Open Windows firewall setting and click allow a program or feature through Windows firewall.



6. Make sure to allow FileZilla Server and FileZilla Server Interface to pass the Windows firewall.

f allowing a program to communicate?	ange settie
s and features:	
Home/Work (Private)	Public
w R	3 2 0
Datesfast	ğ
ne 😕	8
	8
Terrenders	
ce per	re poment Service ter Edenders Details_

4.2.3.2 How to configure your FTP server on ePaper manager

1. Click Storage button to add a FTP storage for OTA and image delivery.

Coper Coper
Oper 2
2

2. Click Add (+) button on the left-upper corner. Select the FTP option.

🖴 Storage M	anagement				
+					duich.
	Storage Name *	Туре	Security	Max Connections	Operation
> OTA		FTP	NONE	10 S 🗢 30	1
Tutul 1 5/p	90 - (1)				

3. Finish the configuration form and click Confirm.

* Storage	OTA.	ĺ
Name		
* Security	NONE O FTPS FTPES	
* Domain	172.22.12.22	
Port	21	
* Account	admin	- î.

Storage Name: OTA Security: NONE Domain: [Your Server IP] Port: 21 Account Name: [Your FTP account] Password: [Your FTP password] Root Path: [Your root path]

4. You will see an item in the Storage Management table.



5. Open up the FTP port of the firewall in the OS.

4.2.4 WISE-3610W Setup and Connect to ARK with ePaper Manager



After completing the ePaper manager installation, start configuring the Gateway: WISE-3610W.

- 1. Power on WISE-3610W.
- Open WISE-3610W management web page: Open a web browser (Chrome is suggested) and enter the IP Address http://192.168.1.1 or http://advantech.local/
- 3. Login: The default user name and password are **root** and **ePaper**. Click the Login button to open the web-based configuration page.
- 4. Build networking connection.



Chapter 4 EPD-132 in ePaper Manager

5. Ethernet WAN Backhaul Connection:

DHCP Server Enabled

Limit 150 Max

Leasetime 12h Expiry tir

100 Lowest

Connect an Ethernet cable to exiting backhaul router and ISP cable modem or Internet service provider xDSL / FTTx modem.

Select WAN for NorthBond backhaul connection and choose Protocol > DHCP Client

≡ System					
E Services	0				
E Network	Gateway	Deployr	ment Id network traffic require	ment	
Gateway Deployment		1			
WIFI	NorthBound	SouthBour	nd		
Stati: Routes		NorthBound	WAN	*	
E Cellular		Protocol	DHCP Client	¥.	
E Switch			Static IP PPPoE		
E Security					
Gateway Deployment Device mode configuration for field network traffic	requirement				
NorthBound SouthBound					
LAN IPv4 address 192.168.1.1		Default gateway I	Private IP address		
LAN IPv4 netmask 255 255 0	•				

um is 2 Minutes (2m)

av DHCP s

Save & Apply

Reset

6. Setup the ePaper management server IP as shown below.



4.2.5 EPD-132 Setup and Connect to ARK with ePaper Manager



This explains how the router joins with the WISE-3610W (gateway). Users can understand what performance can be reached using our specification. The user can also change some parameters to fit their requirements.

Chapter 4 EPD-132 in ePaper Manager

- 1. Default WISE-3610W setting: a. SSID: **ADV-ePaper**
- 2. Password: ePaperePaperb. WISE-3610w login as shown below (root/ePaper)

WISE-3610V	N
Username	
Password	
time traper	

I Status						
RE System	-					
E Sentan	0					
III Network	Wireless Overv	iew				
Gatevery Deployment	2.4Ghz Wi-Fi	Configuration				
WFI	Charmel: 5 (2.4	12 GHz) Bitrate: 102 Month				
Static Routes	Refer BASID 7	A TE 40 25:04:00 Energydiae: Norw				a fir
	1					
E sven	SGhz Wi-Fi C Charrent 40 (5)	Configuration 200 (241) 1 Bitwie: 200 7 More				
III Security	d 580.40	wertech_Militz (Mode: Master				2 10
III Modern	20000 85562.7	4 FE HE25 OK DC (Encryption: None				
III WSE Manager	Associated Sta	tions				
≫ Logist	880	MAC-Address	Signal	RX Rate	TX Rate	
	tab information available					

3. Power on EPD-132

a. Plug the Micro USB to provide the power.

EPD-132 join the network with SSID:
 a. Setup the SSID to join the network with APP in one device, refer to Chapter 4.3.

- Note!
- 1. The default SSID on WISE-3610W & EPD-132 will be the following: SSID: **ADV-ePaper**, Password: **ePaperePaper**
- É)

2.

- Once WISE-3610W & EPD-132 powers on with the default SSID/ Password setting, EPD-132 will connect to WISE-3610W. EPD-132 will set the default Agent IP according to the Domain from gateway after connection.
- 3. EPD-132 may have changed the default SSID/Password in some cases and lost the connection with the gateway. Users need to maintain the EPD setting list in WISE-3610W before using the BLE tool to re-config the EPD-132's SSID/Password.
- 4. EPD-132 connects to ePaper manager of the ARK2250L through WISE-3610W's Agent. So we need to setup the Gateway's IP where the Agent is on EPD setting page, and EPD-132 can connect to the Agent via customer's AP router.
- 5. In summary, if EPD-132 only needs to change SSID/Password, users can use the BLE tool. If EPD-132 needs to setup the Agent IP connect to ePaper manager of ARK2250L, users need to use the tool on WISE-3610W refer to #4.2.6. with WISE-3610W/EPD-132 default setting: SSID: ADV-ePaper, Password: ePaperePaper.

Configure Wi-fi setting through BLE

BLE-WiFi introducer service is a demonstration to setup SSID and password to join a network by smart phone. EPD-132 will be paired via a BLE GATT server with the smartphone.Then you can start your Wi-Fi security setting.

Step 1: Install and launch the BLE Scanner app on iOS or Android.

0	BLE Scanner: Read,W	/rite,Notify
	Bluepixel Technologies LLP Tools	**** 1,215 #
	In-app purchase This app is compatible with all your devices.	
		Installed

Step 2: Pull down the screen to rescan devices and it will list nearby BLE devices. Find the "WiFiInt" device and press the CONNECT button.

	BLE Scanne	
Near By		
T 1558	•	ж
45 WiF E0:41 NOT	iint :43:01:CB:CB BONDED	CONNECT RAW DATA
BL-I DA-FR NOT	P1 6:8E-98:A0:64 BONDED	CONNECT RAW DATA
Scanr	ner	Peripheral

Step 3: If the connection is successful, you can see the picture below. Press the "CUSTOM SERVICE" button.



Note!

You need to remove bluetooth pairing with "WiFiInt" from bluetooth setting when you can not connect to a device. Step 4: Find the UUID: ACA0EF7C-EEAA-48AD-9508-19A6F6B356 for SSID characteristic.



Step 5: Find the UUID: 40B7DE33-93E4-4C8B-A876-D833B415A6CE for Password characteristics then procedure as Step4.



- b. Setup the batch file WISE-3610W installer i. See chapter 4.2.6
- 4) EPD-132 will report status every 1 mins (adjustable)

4.2.6 Setup the Batch File WISE-3610W Installer

1) EPD Connection Setting

EPD Connection Setting feature is for users to wirelessly setup the group EPD SSID/ Password/IP and connect to a dedicated Router /gateway.

There are two functions: "EPD setting" and "EPD Import" in EPD Connection Setting as shown below. "EPD setting" is the setting feature for each EPD manually. "EPD Import" is the feature to import a batch file for the system to setup the EPD group automatically.

III Status	EPO Connection Setting	EPO Setting								
III System										
E Services	0									0.1
EE Network	EPD Setting List									
E Celvin	EPD Node									
HE Switch	Star 10 + within Seath									
E Security	• B	EPD Mac Address		AP SSD		AP Password	Gateway IP		Action	
III effaper Manager					data availat	lie in table				
III EPO Correction Setting	Showing 0 to 0 of 0 entry								Pankous	Red.
EPO Setting										
EPO import	Add the Node									
te Logout	and being									

In EPD setting, users can add EPD node one by one in this page. EPD Setting as shown below.

	2				
PD Setting Li	st				
PD Node					
ow to • entr	es.			Search	
* 15	EPD Mac Address ()	AP SSID	AP Password 11	Gateway IP	Action 11
्र	e0414302cbcc	ADV-oPaper	tqaz2wsx	192-108-2,1	Edit. defete
owing 1 to 1 of 1 en	ties				Previous 1 Next

2) EPD Setting

Below shows the EPD device information, including EPD device's Mac address, router SSID/password and Gateway IP. Though the default values are the same as below, the system offers four operations *add node/edit/delete/reload* settings as shown below.

PD Node	ios			Searc	n		
• 11	EPD Mac Address	AP SSID	AP Password	Gateway IP		Action	1
1	e0414302cbcc	ADV-ePaper	oPapenuPaper	192, 166 2, 1		Edit delete	
nowing 1 to 1 of 1 en Add EPD Node Reload Setting	itries					nevious 1	No

a. "Add EPD Node" button: Turns to general setting page as shown below. Users should see four written parameters.

i. EPD Mac address: Users can find Mac address on the sticker label on EPD node and Mac address is a string A to F, 0-9 and string length is 12 byte.

ii. AP SSID: SSID is the user's AP router.

iii. AP Password: Password is defined on the user's AP router and string length is more than 8 bytes.

iv. Gateway IP: This gateway IP is the 3610W WAN port IP address. Users can find this information on web page of Status->overview.

EPD Mac address	e04f4302cbca	
AP SSID	ADV-ePaper	
AP Password	•••••	2
Gateway IP	192.168.2.1	

b. Button "Edit" : It return to general setting page to modify these settings.

c. Button "delete": The setting Items of the EPD are deleted directly after clicking the button.

d. Button "Reload Setting" : All EPD settings must choose the "Reload Setting" button for the system to apply it.

Chapter 4 EPD-132 in ePaper Manager

3) EPD import

1. When multiple EPD devices need to be added into the EPD list, users can import a batch file to set it up. The file format can reference the template Node.json on the web page as shown below.

Template:	Node.json
File Name:	-
File Size:	-
File Date:	-
Overwrite:	
Import:	選擇檔案 未選擇任何檔案
	Append

As shown in the red box below, EPD nodes have four attributes representing EPD Mac address, AP SSID, AP password and gateway IP address respectively, and users should follow the format below .

	in . [10Bunc) 10Baard) 10Bband) 108Barb])
"Tag"	
	["e04f4302cb12", "advantech", "1234abcd", "192.168.1.1
	["e04f4302cbdd", "adv", "1gaz2wsx", "192.168.1.1"].
	["e04f4302cbee", "nex", "1qaz2wsx", "192.168.1.1"]
]

2. If the file uploads successfully, EPD device information is shown on screen. If the information does not display on the web page , please check file content for any error symbols.

After importing files, users should click "Reload setting" to let the system apply it.

how to search Search							
* - Ili	EPD Mac Address	AP \$5ID	AP Password	Gateway IP	Action		
1	e0494302cbos	ADV-ePaper	epaperopaper	192 168 2 1	Fidit delete		
2	e0484362cb12	advantach	1234abcd	192.168.1.1	Edit delete		
3	e04/4302chas	abcelgeth	abot1324	192.168.1.1	t dit defete		
*	e04843022564	sðv	1qsu2wsr	192 188 1 1	t dit defete		
5	e044302cbee	(HEX	1qad2wax	192.168.1.1	Edit		

4.2.7 Hands-on Batch File WISE-3610W Installer

1) EPD Setting

Installer SOP. Follow these 3 steps

Step 01: click "EPD Connection Setting" ->" EPD Setting"-> "Add EPD Node "on web page

AD\ANTECH	WHE BUW	Maria and						
III Suite	# EPD Convector Setting / EPD Setting							
🖿 System		1-00/00/00						
E Services	0							
E Network	EPD Setting List							
E Celular	EPD Node							
IE Switch	Stviv 10 + antias Search							
🖽 Security	# IA EPD Mail Address II. AP \$350 II. AP Postword II. Gateway IP II.	Action						
III ePoper Manager	No data available in table							
EPO Convection Setting	Showing 0 to 0 of G entitles.	Previous Next						
EPO Setting								
EPO Ingest	And PO histor							
I# Logoul								

Step 02: Fill in the corresponding information of the EPD Mac address, AP SSID, AP Password, Gateway IP then save & apply.

General Sett	tings	panore -		
EPD 1	Mac address	e0414302cbcc		
	AP SSID	ADV-ePaper		
	VP Password	12345678	0	
	Gatoway IP	162.168.2.1		

Step 03: Click Reload setting button

ow 10 • entr	105			Search	
• 1h	EPD Mac Address	AP SSID	AP Paseword	Gabrway IP	Action 1
1	e0484302chcc	ADV-ePaper	12345678	102 168 2 1	Edia

2) EDP import

Installer SOP. Follow these 2 steps to import the file. Step 01: Click "EPD import"->choose file->Append

ADVANTECH	with an over							Waterson,
IE Dielos	EPD Convertion Setting / E	PD Impel	C #1					-
III System	0		6	■ > 24	-0	11.24	- 0 0	
IE Senters	Import		Primali, yorto, ber	C.N.	#1217# 2016/167	+ 166.00	MD MARINE	
III Celular III Switch	Tampiato	Nodejson	P Riscoletzzz	all My Pictures all My Videos Scarce insight	2014/17/5 7 2014/12/5 7 2014/22/5 7	€ 06.00 ₹ 1800 Γ+ 8254	場案書示式 等者書下式 登者書下式	
III Security III sPaper Manager	File Tate		129	■ vecto saudio 52 ■ vecto saudio 52 ■ vecto vecto saudio 52 ■ localmento saudio 9,4mmi	2014/13/5/7 2016/02/01/7 2016/06/62/21	1 0 21/29 1 0 21/29 1 0 21/28 1 0 21/28	第単型には 特別違い。1 につい、単単	
III EPD Convection Setting EPD Setting	File Date Overwrite		1 100 K(D)	e ordentere e destagent in Rodejant	2014/1/9-2 2014/1/19-3 2014/2/17	11117 (+1435 *(#32	Utry Dates	
EPD import	Input	A Aserd		END Notejion	-	#850		
AD\ANTECH	WISE-3610W							
------------------------	-------------------------------------							
I≣ Status	EPD Connection Setting / EPD Import							
I≣ System								
E Services	0							
I≣ Network	Import							
i≣ Cellular	Template: Node.json							
I≣ Switch	File Name: Node.json							
I≣ Security	File Size: 454							
🗮 ePaper Manager	2040/04 42:02.25							
EPD Connection Setting	File Date: 2019/2/1 10:32:55							
EPD Setting	Overwrite:							
EPD Import	Import: 選擇檔案 Node json							
€+ Logout	2 Append							

Step 02: Click Reload setting button

E Switch	20mm 10 * erm	**			heath	
E Security	* B	EPD Mac Address	AP SSD II	AP Password	Galaxies P	Action
E «Paper Manager						1.04
EPID Connection Setting		#0444303(2)(1)	Mydene	36403656	172-221.12.190	defete
EPO Setting						1.04
EPO Import	2	eli4H3H2tmaa	acceptim	aport324	162 198 1 1	delete
• Logout	3	elefilition	ah	liga/2ena	102 108 1 1	-
						t da
	*	#14130300ve		TGB/2458	162.508.1.1	delete

4.3 Hands-on EPD Device on ePaper Manager

The user needs to prepare before starting the ePaper manager/EPD controller as shown below.

- 1. EPD device mac address.
- 2. Target Item description data which needs to contain a unique ID as the key, e.g. StopID.
- 3. Target Item ID as the key, e.g. StopID.
- 4. EPD device screen typesetting as in the EPD image template.

EPD-132	ePaper Manager
127 前存车中 & L 47 声距9站 & & L 47 声距9站 & & L 47 声	ePaper Manager: EPD Controller AgentID Stop ID : Stop0001 Template Name : AdvantechBus
Bus Stop Stop ID : Stop0001	ePaper Manager: Template Template Name: AdvantechBus
	Bus Arriving Data Stop ID: Stop0001 Router:1:127 Arriving time: 1 mins
	A B C D E 1 Stop ID Stop_Name Route1 NeRoute1 Due Route1 Next 2 Stop0001 Advantech †t⊡ 127 01 min 15 min 3 Stop0002 Chang Gung Hospital 127 01 min 20 min 4 Stop0003 Taipei 101 127 05 min 20 min

4.3.1 ePaper Manager Login



4.3.2 Add Group & Device into ePaper Manager



- 1. Legal ePaper device joins the network
- 2. Create group & edit group information

=	A Managar						m .0	e est
•	📰 Device Group Deta	iled Informati	on					
٠	Account root							
	+ / 8						Search.	
-	Name		Parent Group		Child Groups		Description	
۵	testGroup	Not Set		Nots	et.	Nots	Set	
c								
aţ	Setting							
*	I Role ▲ Account II Device Group ✓ System ▲ Event							

3. Add Group

=	WISE-PaaS/ESL		🚥 💭 A ==
е 11	< Back		/ Delitricop/Add
٠	III Add Device Group		
φ	Account Name	teet	
	O have	(Pithys	~
0	Description (Optional)		
0¢	Parent Graze (Outlineal)	Channel and a second second of the	
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

4. Add Gateway / EPD device to Group.

										0.2
Ø Overview	Device Lis	t Managemer	nt							
EPD Controller	Account	104		irmp test	ann .	Status	.44	Hode	Device	
E ttem Data										
Device List	+ • •								with.	ш-
1 Template	C. C	nane	1.84	mote Cantral - Hooiton	ng Reporting	Get/Set.Data Th	real-celd Rules	Status Mesa	101 C	
EPD Import/Dispatch					Normated	brand chemos priv				
3 OTA										
© Setting	4									
Document	×									

= Co Manager					📾 🖓 8 cost
Overview		< Back	-) Device (MM
 EPD Controller Item Data 		🖵 Adi	d Device		
Device List					Seath
#1 Template			Rame	Agent D	
EPD Import/Dispatch	Š.		151-14g-a082	00000001-0000-0023-48/021557a/883	
C OTA	35		ESI. Hunter k253	00000001, 0000-0002 -00000011/2213	
0) Setting	34 34	8	WHE-DOD Floot	000000012-0000-0000-7485.002300423	
		Sheeing	1 to 3 of 3 rows		
					(Bellet)

= Contempor					ø <u>6</u> 8⇒
@ Overview		< Back			: There (Add
S EPD Controller			(Decise)		
B Rem Data		-			1. Pro- 1. Pro
Device List					Arrest
) Template			Marra		
& EPD Import/Dispeto	ch,		CSL Top adds		
C OTA	2.5		TAL Router Ballion		
a; Setting	-24		WOLSEIN Park	Success	
Document				Add device successfully	
		Seals	1131-0172-man	OK	
					(team)

5. Add Device into a Device Group

1) Click Device List on the side bar menu, and select the device group you want to add devices.

	and Parketing		ater: a	+						- 3 x
+	+ O (D location)	Service of								
=			Company and Inc.	-	2 22 2 million 2 12	titel it the it server it i	autreblastici 🖀 trachebage	E Vote E Andrew E B		
										4 8=
0	Device List	t Manageme	nt			-				
٠	Account	1.446	19	Group	eritos ·	Tortus	AL	Marite	Dens (*	
10									1441	11+
.87	10		Name				Status Meso	ex.		
						to methog woods tund				
	owners 1.0.72 Countil	C LETT JUST Adve	search Large into Spins and							
	P 0 M	0 1 0	9.0 2						A	0 19999 0
			and the second second							

2). Click add button on the top-left corner.

4	ni Awinty		inn x	+								- 2 - 1
+	+ C @ Anabustiti	Condy Series							0.0			📥 🖬 👘 I
	Cathorne O	S transpo 6	Sequences 15.	W 5 -04884	1 22 2 metric	- 46/1E	S& Veter	anatoria Appropri-	Container & th	ne Landryf A.M	19944 <u>1</u> 11 <u>1</u> 948	0 A=
	(The second seco		6-21									7 4
0	Device Dia	Manageme	ot									
•	Account	nyat		Group	lertStop	1.00	Batus	0.44		Mode	Series +	
Ψ.												
85			Rame						BURNE Message			
•						NO 100	titling records faund					
0												
1												
	present \$ 10 45 Cause Mail	\$ 1018, 2718, Adv	manife their straights in	indust								

3). Choose the Hierarchical view. (If you have finished the White List Setting previously, you will see the devices grouped under a gateway.)

N. Malagar			
(Bank			
Add Device - Normal View			Herarizmus
New		Agent ID	No.
C Brotajectil	00000001-3000-0001-017-40001-aetientiti		
170-Tap-Mail	00000001-0005-0005-0012-60001ee/60568		
C Protecter	00000001-0005-0000-0012-440014#e00384		
C ero-tapion	00000001-0006-0000-0012-88001ae/secm		
SPD-Tag-earti	00000001-0000-0000-0017-a00014aetiwa1a		
howeng 1 to 2 of 17 mare 3 + more per page			
0 8 3 1 0 5 0 (e unitadi Na 👔 🖬		et ∧ ∎ Erse O meer
Hand Tarl Constant and Constant	n sources		
	1 material	e B O S Y O	
Head TO IN Consequent 2 STAT 2014 Advanced 2 Cap Advance Consequence 2 STAT 2014 Advanced 2 Cap Advance Market b Consequence 2 State	2 (1997)	elistadare 🕈 tana 🖉 andraj	
Hand To the Design of 1011 C 1014 Advanced D Cap of the optimization of the optimizati	a bannad	elostadore e constante e const	
Head To Consequence 2 Statistics & Advances & Dags of a statistic Maddate: * @ tore nuclear @ tore head and when a statistic @ tore head and when a statistic Back @ Add Device - Heralat/Instal Very	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A	elongenere 👔 Grand Bager and State	
Head TO Consequence 2 State State Advanced Copy of over Maddate:	a minute	antanan an antanan an antanan an antanan an antanan an antanan an an antanan an antanan an antanan an antanan a Antanan an antanan an an an an an an an an an	
Head TO TO Suscept C STATE STA Advanced C Cop of over The State S	Menteret	antanan an antanan an antanan an antanan an antanan an an antanan an an antanan an	
Head (1) O Dawagad E 1015 2014 Kalawala C Kaji Al Gar Nadaty: (1) Dawagad E 1015 2014 Kalawala C Kaji Al Gar Nadaty: (2) Dawagad E 1015 2014 Kalawala (2) Dawagad E 1015 20	Manual	antanan an	

4). Open the hierarchy until you see the device. Change the show number in order to select all devices under this gateway.

- aPaper			m 6 8-
< Back			- Divise i Ar
🖵 Add Devke - Herarithic	ual View		Normal View
	Ratio		Agent (D
COOR, WIETS	45	380090019-0000-0000-0000-747E46250.000	
0	Name		60
· DPD-Roder std	8.	00000011-00K0-0000-00%5-0000011m220	
			Anna
	fearse	Agent (E	1
The part of the second		000000011 0000.0000 00 12-0000 1 (where 20)	
The second second		00000000-0000-0011-00001 taxiatati	
0.00.59.59.004		0000000-3000-00012-40001 amtit254	
		antionnami-adam.comic.com; auxilitia.availitia.	
S aro top-ara	-	00000001 0000 0012-0001 (wiwinita	
Shrwing 1 to 5 of 35 mm 4	. Cred per propi		- 🖬

5). Select all by clicking the checkbox above.

	na 🤨 🗮 teptopo 🔮 Companional II. 🗮 Mil		a thurbalage in them in and the in BERNAL In the BAR a	1 1 1
ditter :				3 8
< Back				2mmp I
C Add Devic	o - Heranihilai Vew		bi	bergraad V
	Ratio		Agent (D	
+ [] =	POGH_WEEPAKS	0000009-0000-0000-0000-7472-4829060		
	New .		Augent ID	
	EPO-Roser-tal31	20000001-0000-0010-40000**6200		
	tere	42	er ()	
E •••	the face with	constants and and arts and arts when the		
-	0-tep-mail	Montenty-Aller 2000 0017-Aller and aller		
	C-Tag 064	3000000-3000-0000-0012-4600148/0054		
	to tay with	dependent door door of a work and a weekende		
	to top-east a	ODDERIGN GOOD GOOD OF 12 200001 and water and		
	5-bg-emi	0000000-3000-0000-0011-aniac100		
	to tap-date.	sectors()-3000.0000 articles		
-		And and a series of the and the series of the		

6).Click the finish button to finish the selection.

Property -		
SPG-bag stad	00000001-2000.0000-00-02-400011assistaal	
C 070-169-004	00000009-0000-0000-00-02-460011ax60054	
E 870-349-699	00000007-0000-0000-0012-400011ambehtti	
E sto-bag-aute	200000001-2000-2000-0017-200011emmen1e	
SPD-Separate	accuracy, accuracy, and a service and	
CPG-Tag-etert	0000000-0000-0000-0007-withewi	
D INTO TAY WITH	00000000 4000 00 00 00 00 4444998	
E ero tag eans	determinin detelli detelli detelli antici antici antici antici	
🖸 890-bg-exti	00000001-3000-0006-0012-000011 anisan200	
C70-549-4471	00000001-0000-00012-00001 amine-91	
C STC No. How	obstract-abox dobt do to accel amendment	
SHO SAD MARK	adaptates video deste de 17. accel 192. Mili	
D SPO-bejest	00000001-0000-0000-0013-00001-0000-00	
D10-10-014	00000001-0000-0010-4010-4010-4010-4010-	
e fa la Conserva de La TRE Esta de Antonio de Conserva de La TRE Esta de Antonio de Conserva d	And a second of the second of	A + 1040
C C Carallel C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	anto annual x + x + x = annual and a figure () and () and () = annual	
CL Conserve and Conserve (eg. 14 CL B S CL C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	upto sented x * x * x * analyzing to an analyzing to a	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Company of any time to be determined for a life Company of any time to be determined for a life Company of the determined for a life Company of	ante entre el	2 * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *
Company Company Company Company Company Company Company Company	upte sented	2 A 2 3 4 5 2 A 2 4 5 3 A 2 4 5 4 A 2 4 5
Company C. 2012 Des Management Comp. 201	apte sented	2 A 2 C 4 C 2 A 2 A 2 A 2 A 2 A 2 A 2 A 2 A 2 A 2 A
Company of a first time baseword (eq.) of Company of a first time baseword (eq.) of Company of a first time baseword (eq.) of Company of a first time baseword (eq.)		
Company of a first the baseline of any of a company of a first the baseline of any of a company of a com		
Company of an an analysis of an analysis Company of an analysis Company of an analysis Company of an analysis Company Company		A A CA
Company of an annual sector of an annual		A A CA
Company of the period sector of the sec		A A C C C
Company of 12 and Automatic Carp II Company of 12 and Automatic Carp II Company of 12 and Automatic Company Company		
Convergence of the conversion of the point of the conversion		
Company of the line Automation (eq. 14 Company) of the line Automation (eq. 14 Company) Company Company	An and a dial of	

6. Set Gateway Encrypted Key

1).Click Device List on the side bar menu, and select the device group with the router.

E Cathoger									8=
Ø Overview	Device List Management	-		-					
EPD Controller	Account not .	Group	Daamar Oyy -	Blatus	- 10		Moda	Cerver -	
i Item Data	+ / =							See .	H +
Terriplate		Name				Stote	Massage		
White List Betting	CP 190 Top 400			Determinet					
015	s 📮 EPD-Tep-edie			Normal					
l Betting	C IN THE PARTY			Normal					
Document	4 PPD Tay and a			Normal					
	CPC-Top with			Normal					
	Showing the S of H rows							1.1	1 4 1

2). Find the gateway device, and change to edit mode by clicking the edit button.

Carlosper											at 8-
Destries	Device	List Manager	nent			 					
EPD Controller	Account	1996		Group	Dame Ore	Blatus	- 44		Mods	Geven -	
Them Date	+ / 1									See.	H *.
Invisiale				Name				51	rtus Message		
White List Betting	- Charles	c94				Normal					
038	. deres	-the				Normal					
Setting	di trons a	0 0	Holomenter)			Normal					
	Advancing 45 to 18	rtions 5. i	ner bei fußt								

3). Click the name of gateway device to enter edit mode.

a alde a month a	retege @ Compositional IX	IN S RS II Januarya		1 2 2+2+4	G and an Annual	C modulaşt	i hada i	and out	NAME OF CASE	*/
E CE Monager										a a-
Ø Overview	Device List Management									
 EPD Controller 	Account not +	Group	DaemorDev		Status	44	-	Mitche	.Uevec -	
 Item Data Device List 									Test.	H +
IRI Templata		Nome						Status Hennege		
A White List Setting	D				Normal					
C 01A	C deronante				Normal					
Ø letting	di mone pri				Normal					
	Monwing 10 to 18 of 18 mms								1.103	1.

4.) Fill in the Encrypted Key (32-characters with A-Z and 0-9), and then click send to finish the configuration.

E stor + better 0/	in tradings @ Compositions	in. <mark>11 An 2</mark> an	AREAN E TO Develop 2 191122 1 14 2 Animal 2 Animal 2 Animal 2 Animal 2 Animal 2 Animal 2 1922251 2 An		E NORM
= Cartesper				1 A	8=
Overview Overview FPO Convolution term Data Term Data Denvise Luid Sergistre A Write Luid Setting O1A O1A O Setting # Document	CBack CBack Edit Device	Device Name Agen (G Device Omore Borrysted Key	TPDORE_TITS : 		Analysis of Base

4.3.3 Design Your Own Template



Before delivering data to the EPD device, the user needs to design the template for the device to show the data on the screen. We provide a drag & drop user interface to help you design templates more easily. Click Template in the left-side navigation bar. We provide some tools to design templates, such as Label, Text, Image, Shape, Barcode and QRcode.



- Label
 - Simply a text message
- Text
 - Its value comes from imported data, you can choose what column of data needs to be shown.
- Image
 - You can upload colorful images and it will automatically be transferred to red, black and white.
- Shape

- System supports rectangle, circles, and triangle shapes.
- Barcode
 - System supports Code 39 barcode
- QRcode

4.3.4 Import Item Data to ePaper Manager

There are 2 way to to import data from vertical market application to our ePaper manager.

1) JSON Format : User sends out the API to update the data in real time.

In order to import data to the EPD, below is the JSON format schema. You should reference below rules and prepare the data to upload your file.

{ "items": [{ "code": "uniquelD_user_provide_1", "name": "item_name_user_provide_1", "content": { "Tag Content Title 01": "Tag Content01", "Tag Content Title 02": "Tag Content02" } }, { "code": "uniquelD_user_provide_2", "name": "item_name_user_provide_2", "content": { "Tag Content Title 11": "Tag Content11", "Tag Content Title 12": "Tag Content12" } },]

2) Batch update data into the ePaper manager database using Excel or CSV format. If you upload Excel or CSV to the system directly, the system will auto transfer the format to JSON.

Example1:

i. Vertical application scheduling sends data to ePaper manager server

ii. Click ITEM Data in the left-side navigation bar and click the left side button in the page as shown below.

 C:C: Maxager 								1.64	620.00
> Overview	(2) Item	Data Management				The Table No.	ne Found		
EPD Controller	+ 600					Please and 1950 r			
Item Data							-	-	-
Device List	4 =					Search		·	•
Template				No multiling reco	edb-found				
EPD Import/Dispatch									
ота									
Setting									
Document	.e.								
E Cartegor							#33	4 ⁰	8 ===
E Stopper Normgar	(2) iten	1 Data Management	_	_	_	and a second second	123	49	8 100
Controller	(2) iter	Data Management				The Table New Yours of Links	233 e Found te found	4	8 10
Controller Item Deta	(S) item	n Data Management		_		The Table New Place of Links on	233 e Found e Tot	4	8 100
E C Phaper Manager D Overview E EPO Controller B Item Data Device Lint	ک اللوم ۱۹۹۹ ۲ ا	n Data Management				The Table Han Present labor of Starth	ES e Found er tourit 1	4	8 100
Controller EPO Controller Item Data Device List Tempiate	(3) item - 444 4. (2)	n Data Management	F			The Table Have Provide the original Sector	ESU e Found er bert	¢*	@ ==
Controller EPO Controller Item Date Device List Tempiate EPD ImportOmpation	A Inter	n Data Management	F	(1		The Table Haw Provide the original Sector	E3 e Faurel	¢*	@ ==
Controller Controller EPO Controller Item Data Device List Template EPO ImportOrspatch Cota	C iter 	n Data Management	F	í)	File Table Have Provide Have Asset	223 ne fround ne doct	<u>0</u>	8 ==
	(1) Iter 	n Data Management		í)	File Table Have Owned the o	ESD in Fraunt in Fail	4 ⁷	8 m
Controller Device List Template EPD importDispatch ToTA Setting	 iter 	n Data Management	PI	i ease enter a g) group name	File Table Have One of the or	ESS in Frances in Fran	¢ ²	8 **
	2) iter - 100 2 = -	n Data Management	Pl Bacero	i ease enter a g) group name	File Table Hans Over eld date of	er Franzel or Konte	0 ⁹	e e
	2) iten - 100 2 =	t Data Management	Pi	i ease enter a g	proup name	The Table Raw Owned date	er Freuend or Hotel	¢*	0
Controller Device List Template EPD ImportDispatch OTA Setting Document	2) iten - 100 2 =	1 Data Management	Pl	i ease enter a g) group name	The Table Han Prese of the or	ESB in France in	¢*	8 m
Controller Controller EPO Controller Item Data Device Lint Template EPD importDispatch COTA Setting Document	▲ iter - A00 ▲ =	n Data Management	Pi	ease enter a g) group name	Fire Table Henry		¢*	8 =
	@)iten 	1 Data Management	Pl	ease enter a g	group name	Fire Table Here Courses de des co	ESS or Frances or Hold	0	8
Controller EPO Controller EPO Controller EPO Controller EPO temport Controller Controller EPO importDispatch Cont Setting Document	2 iten 	1 Data Management	Pl	ease enter a g) group name	Fire Table Harry Council direct	E3 R Franct R Franct	¢.	8 =

OVERVIEW	100					
	(C) Item	Data Management			I No Table Name	
EPD Controller	Berlinson	+ Add			Phone and table ran	
item Data	1000					
Device List	Carbool Press N				540	
Template				No-matching records found		
EPD Import/Dispatch						
07A (
Setting 4						
Document e						
Co Manager		6 M. 1	(2) + and + 10(+ non-mone + path +	- 1 Mart X		
Biologie Biologie Overview	(E) item	6 80 	(2) - sock - (2) - sock - part - (2) - 44	+1 Hart 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		
Overview EPD Controller	Term Bullers	€ 80 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	S1 eed 10. torono and	* 6 98 and 7 10 * 13 0 9757 65 • 0 9757 85 • 0 9758 95 • 0 9758 9	Phys Tables Name	em ¢ ² A ro Found
Average of the second of the s	Them Radores	6 80 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	(3) - ord + (5) - two-state + and + 44 Statements as	* 6 10 or 7 0 * 6 10 or 7 0 * 7 10 0 * 7 1000 * 7 10000 * 7 1	Plan Table Name	am Q ⁿ ⊗ ro Frankt e Fac
Overview EPD Controller Item Data Device List	© Item Rubre L =	6 80 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	(5) + ord + (5) + nor-proce + and +	+ 6 99 or 7 4 9	Bio Table Name Processes and the Name	III Q ^{II} Q ∞ Fauld Fauld II- • •
Overview EPD Controller Item Data Device List Template	© Item Robros	6 80 6 80 6 90 6 90 6 90 8 90	(5) - ord + 1() - nor-more - path - 44 System Syste	+ 8, 94,000 A R + 93 A 900 (2010 Manual Supp. 2010 100 (2010 Manual Supp. 2010	Phone and table means	III A ⁿ A m Found II- ○ Q
Overview EPD Controller Rem Deta Device List Tamplate EPD import/Dispatch	le item Paderee	€ 80. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	(5) - ood + 1() - nor-more - pad + 44 2) - sector 2) before the se	+ 8, 19 or 2 4	Phone and a state of a state Phone and a labor more Search	III A ^{II} A m Found III 0 0
Overview EPD Controller Rom Data Device List Template EPD Import/Dispatch 0TA 4	 Item Busbins A 	# 50 # 1 = 0 # 2 = 0 #	S) - ord + T(; + nin-state - , and - 44 - sector - States in	+.0. 199-00	Provension of the second	E o €
Device List Tomplate EPD Import/Dispatch OTA 4 Setting 4	litem Rederes	0 0 1 2 3 2 3	S) - evel + 5) - sec-mon - pal	+ 6 94 or 4 9 900 (A. 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10	Ping Table Harry Prine add Table new Search	EEE Q ¹ Q ro Found that H- Q Q



		(1) Iter	n Data Man	agement						The second	de Nerse Lours		
EPD Controller		Roberts	+ Add							-			
Herri Dala													
Device List		1 8								Seatch		Ш- О	•
1 Template		Step 10	Stop_Name	Routes No	Route1 Name	Restri Oue	Reutes Next	Restet DueTime	Reutes RestTime	Restel No	Route3 Name	Route2.Due	
EPD Import/Dispatch		Step000	Taipei 101	20	Tolpyl 311	15 min	23 min	4	18	28	Terpringshan	Mente	21
OTA	4												
; Setting	4	Skopiilli2	Taipei 101	21	Tripel 211	103 min	25 min	1	20	28	Tengningshan	2min	2
Document	4	Skopenta	Taipei stu		Taipel 222	05 060	20 min	5	20	28	Vargningshan	10 mile	2
		-		_		-							,

4.3.5 Combine the Template and Item Data

After importing data and making the template, we can combine them for regular data auto updates.

1) Select the Item Group from Item Data



2) Click on the component, you can select values at the right Drop-down menu



Chapter 4 EPD-132 in ePaper Manager

4.3.6 EPD Controller for EPD Device Management



- Select correct account/group where your devices belong to.
- Select Preview / Edit mode.

S EPD	Controll	ing Manag	gement									
Account		real	• Group		DawmonDev +	Status		48		Mode	Device +	
10											Seen	
Status	Power	RSSI	Tag Name			Item & Template			Action		Schedule	Update Time
	-		% EPO-0238		771-#\$32K	14IUATIVLGT(chpOrder)	0		-	0		2019/6/4
Decours	100%	-3160(010)	000000011-0000-0000-0012-0x000x65ax2	82		ChipDeno1		Provide		Canbel	0 List	11:22:10
	-		EFD-053R		74	000001/NoriCards	15			0		2019/0/11
Decoust	03%	-Millim	1000000011-0000-0000-0012-400011anting	(in i		Recet		Preview		Cancel	0 List	9.33.47
	-		● EPD-0538		TA	500001/RunCards	5			5		2019/0/11
Success	94%	-24(Bm	00000021-0000-0000-0012-45001ambat	6		RunCard		Preview		Cancel	0 List	11:20:28
	-		• EPID-053R		TAI	000001 Rundards	2			0		2019/6/11
Success	93%	-34dBm	00000001-0000-0008-0012-46001amilim	-		Races		Preview		Cancel	0 List	3:34.27
	-		• EPO-053R		TA	000001/Function()	5			2		2019/5/22
Buccess	0.2%	-21004	870-182-090- 80500011-0000-0000-0012-45091asting			Rutlant		Preview		Cahoel	0 List	15:38:20

There are 2 parts in the management: Properties & Action

- 1) Properties: Users can read EPD device status atributes such as.
 - ■EPD devices name
 - ■Panel type
 - Data page in device
 - ■Electricity
 - Connecting status
 - Last update time
- 2) Action
 - Action: Schedule
 - User needs to setup EPD device data delivery schedule:

Device Task: Select Transmit

- User needs to setup EPD device image flash schedule

■Device Task: Select Re-fresh

=	ePaper Manager					📾 🔛 🖯 root
0	Overview					/ ESL/ Schedule / Update
0 P E (* *	Add EPD Schedule - 00000001 Schedule Name Exable Device Task Working Page	0000-0000-0012-4600 000 Tustamt + 1 +	0152d1c8d	Set Tag	● Yes No	
o;	Timezone	(+05:00) Taipet •		Tag Transmit		
8	Period Set Time	03	56	Select EPD Type Select EPD Nem Select EPD Template	EPD-0238 Nof-set ChipDemo1	
		Ť	×			

- Select EPD Device: select device to receive the schedule.
- Set Tag Template: select EPD Template from the list.
- Working Page: select which page in the EPD device.
- User may setup the schedule date and time from system.



1. Select binding data icon.

Account		taes	• Group	DaemonDev	• Status	1	A8	Mode	Device -	
10									Search	
Status	Power	RSSI	Top Name		Item & Template		Act	ion	Schedule	Update Time
		-30.00m	% EPD-0238 EPO-Tag-8282 00000001-0000-0012-66000	00aa2352	1.FS32K148UATEVLGTUNEOrder) ChipDenart	0	Prever	Cancel Can	D List	2019/6/4 11:23:10
e Success	- 92%	-36dBm	© EPD-0538 EPD-Tag-extle 00000001-0000-0012-00001	aetaste	TAGODOL/RunCard) RunCard	0	Preview	Cancel Can	D List	2019/6/11 9:33:47
Success	-	-2458m	EPD-0538 EPD-769-003 000000011-0000-0000-0012-00001	ae50073	TAG8001/RunCard) RunCard	0	Preview	Caros Caros	0 List	2019/6/11 11:20:20
Success	- 92%	-32dBm	EPO-06381 EPO-Tep-6608 00000001-0000-0000-0012-46401	4458654	TAGROOM/RunCard) RunCard	10	Prever	Carcel	0 LHE	2019/6/11 8:34.27
Suscess	-	-27 diles	EPD-053R EPD-Tag-adb 0000001-0005-0013-auto1	artesto	TADIONI (RunCard) RanCard	0	Preven -	Cancel Can	D Lief	2019/5/22 13:36:20

2. Select data to bind.

= CST Monager	_										- 63	4 Brook
@ Overview	1	Back									/ IB	li, Tag./ Select Reni
EPD Controller		underen .										
Item Data											brach	
C Device List		Step 10	Shup Name	Boutet No.	Bautet Name	Route1 Due	Routet Next	Routet DueTime	Routes Neutline	Boute2 No	Baufer? Name	Realist Day
El Templata												
EPD Import/Dispatch	1	Stop0001	Taipel 301	22	Taipei 201	os este:	15 min	5	15	28	Yangmingshan	30 min
C OTA	Г	200202	- and the c		SALVILL		-		la:		27.000 A.S.	(Jacob)
at Setting	Ľ	-selecto	radie nu	22	curbes run	10.1909	20 mil			24	miliaritan	Turn
E Document	Č a	50cp4003	Taiped 101	22	Yaiper 101	its min	ation	5	20	28	Yangningshan	80 milit
	510	wing 1 to 3 of 3	niws									

Λ	0	te	<u>,</u>	
Π		N	1	
U			l	

User can import data and binding data into the EPD device via this web page.

We also offer a mobile APP to bind device data and EPD.

3. Binding product item data with the APP.



- Install on Barcode scanner handset
- Use a barcode scanner: PWS-472 to scan the EPD device Mac address barcode and target product barcode.
 - Install on Barcode scanner handset
 - Use a barcode scanner : PWS-472 to scan the EPD device Mac address barcode and target product barcode

ePaper Manager Associate App.



Download and install the EPM Barcode Scanner app on the PWS-472 device, a 5" Industrial-Grade Handheld Terminal with 1D barcode scanner, and you will see this icon on your desktop.

Please check your device linked with internet. Launch the app by click the icon. Enter the server location, account, and password to sign in e-Paper Manager.

<u>1</u> %	4 6	· •	e	Po	ipe	er		4:01
Server	C	ortal		Ma	ina	ge	r	000
Accou	nt .// P	ortai	-esi-	ueve	erop.	WISE	haas	
Pasaw	•							
F	lemen	nber N	Лe			ſ	SIGN	IN
q ¹ v	v ² e	e i	r* 1	s t	y ⁶	u ^{′′}	i c	p° p°
а	s	d	f	g	h	j	k	I.
<u>+</u>	z	х	с	۷	b	n	m	⊠
7123	@		E	Englis	ih			Ø

Enter your Tag Code and Item Code information to bind.

g Code	
5	
m Code 96	
BIND	TRANSMIT

User with the PWS-472 device can scan a barcode to quickly bring the Tag Code and Item Code information into the fields. A Bind Success! information window will show up.



Click the transmit button to transmit the image to the tag device.



A Transmit success! information window will show up.



4. Binding the template:





Status	Battery	Tag Name	Item & Template		Action	Schedule	Update Time
	0	ALEPO-osaR	Stop0002(BusDemo)	3			2019/3/7
Run	7%	00000001-0000-0000-0012-4P001251M85	BusDemil2		Preview Retresh Transmit Incom	D LHE	36.02.5

- 5. There are 4 actions for you to select.
- Preview: Current EPD device image preview
- Refresh: Re-flash image
- Transmit: Transmit image
- Un-bind the EPD device and Item

4.3.7 Final Association between EPD Device, Target Product and Product Data



- 1) EPD device: Get, MAC address, ePaper record, and agent ID number.
- 2) Target Item Product: Get a physical Bus StopID as associate attribute
- 3) User need to associate the items above, the association is outlined in 4.2.7 above.
- 4) Bus Arriving Data needs to be included: field name: StopID and data: Stop0001



4.3.8 Smart Bus Stop Scenario



- 1. EPD device in standby Mode shows bus status.
- 2. Government bus information server communicates with ePaper manager through Restful API.
- 3. EPD device gets data every min to update bus info from ePaper manager.

4.3.9 Clear Events and Data of MongoDB

1. Click Setting – System on the side bar menu, and Click the Clear Data Button.



2. Clear device events:

1.) Open the Clear Device Events section.

de there			an 47 6
Conconv EPO Controller I Nem Coss	⊁ System Management Betry	Clear Data Operation log dearence settings	
Device List	Email Service	E Oliver Device Events	- Data
Temples Write List Setting	Birthalden betracht den eine Arneben sinne bit	Brable pr	Data Spranne Spr
Setting +	0 H + NL + D H	System will automatically clear the device logs before the totawing period Days(7~1000).	- Inter
Al nos A Accest B Descriptions	Enant Moverly I	(Rise)	
A Summer	C Conse appen hant	Crear device events manually	
	E Conservations	B Deer Operators/System Events	
			_
	C Constant of Sector Party of Sector Sector	Defete device data	

2.) System automatically clearance. Change the Enable switch to ON, and select which days and how often the system will begin the clearance, and then click save button to finish configuration.

Dravius BPD Controller	A Taylor Management	Clear Data Operator ing document settings	
Ren Data	Email Service	State David Learn	· Orta
Therefore Minine Law Setting 078		Enaile Days	and the second
lang -	Bar + Au + B H teat barry B met an accenter	By veters will automatically creat the device large leftine the feature growto Davy(T=100); growto davy(T=100); growto davy(T=100); growto davy(T=100);	test.
E Croster Group Frysler Front	S Constanting Services	Date a company	
	C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	Close Operation Particle Prese	
	E Contraction of the Second Se	Dente moior mas	-



3.) Clear events manually. Select the clearance date (Reminder: the events between the date and before will be cleared), and click the Delete button to begin to clear data.

· 61			₩ 4 B=
Overview EPD Controller EPD Controller Environment	➤ System Management. Setting	Clear Data Operation log disarance settings	
C Device List E Tempine C Unit being C Obs C Setting E Tem A Const Case C Setting E Device Days	Email Service for (= 1 and assume for informing many (with where) and Server (where = 1) //////////////////////////////////	Conv Convertionals Enable Exactle Exac	 Dotal Internet of source data and so
F tourn 1 Deet	C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	Cate Borners Cear device events manually B Cate Operation-System Events	-
	Constant and an and a second s	Deterte device data	





Clear operation/system events:
 1.) Open the Clear Operation/System Events section.



2.) System automatically clearance. Change the Enable switch to ON, and select which days and how often the ystem will begin clearance, and then click save button to finish this configuration.





3.) Clear events manually. Select the clearance date (Reminder: the events between the date and before will be cleared), and click the Delete button to begin to clear data.

C. Manager						m Ω 8
X Overview 6 EPO Centrolier 6 Nem Onte	F System M	latagement		Clear Data Operation log diserance settings		
2 Device List	Email 5 Inter from	ervice arms to observe and table damp is		E Clear Device Events	- 2	r Data un annach de fein d'anne bern e Correspondent prins
E feling E feling E feling E feling E feling E feling F feling F feling	Div - NL Line Howity	O M Osoro esti successiva Osoro esti successiva Osoro esti successiva Osoro esti successiva	Eneble Doys	7 Symmet will automatically class the operation years ingo before those ingo protoci Department years Three Zone (UFC+=6000). Three Zone (UFC+=6000).		
1. Cont		Sector Assessed upper Terre (sector serverse) Oncer Assessment Oncer Astronometer Oncer Astronometer	Date	BORN BORN Clear operation/system events manually		
		Dente port a secondal		Delete device data		



· Cathorne			🗰 🎝 B =
Overview EPO Controller	F System Management Setup		
2 Device Link 2 Device Link 3 Tempiate 4 Write Lint Setting	Email Service Tel o Tout arms to standard must sufficience to be	Activate Server Activate this security with a transmission to continue would be write server.	Clear Data Poster of assessibility that of discuss 600 (1 yes) and 1
2 Obi	Image: Address of the second secon	Success!	Toola Speeds Appendix Appendix
	Construction of the second secon		748.0

4. Clear device data:

1.) Open the Clear Device Data section.

a state a tanana i	0	netrajo 😺 Companional IC. 🔒 🕷	Southern 2 12 2 metrics 1	and a	II - 18 - Anton - Schrödingeren Confishinger		
T. CR. Mahaper							=
0 Overview 6 EPD Controller 2 Nam Date	5	A System Management			Clear Operators System: Events	÷	
🖵 Device List E: Template	I	Email Service Telse Food construction of referring over			Delete device data		
a who curation	- 18				Clear Dovry Date		Alter a state of the
C OTA	i s	6 - AL - D M	Enat	ste ra			Dente Option Dynam
E Ins A Accest E Dece Comp / more 1 Dece Decenent	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Austry Constraints Constraints	e name — Det	•	9 System will automatically olear the device data before the following period David(-1000). There zeros (LTC++0800) There device tarts manually Clear device data manually		
	1		hao anti-		OK .		

2.) Automatic System clearance. Change the Enable switch to ON, and select which days and how the often system will begin the clearance, and then click save button to finish this configuration.





Chapter 4 EPD-132 in ePaper Manager

3.) Clear events manually. Select the clearance date (Reminder: the data between the date and before will be cleared), and click the Delete button to begin to clear data.







4.4 Integrate EPD APIs into Your System

We provide easy-to-use APIs to help you integrate into your own system. Below is a sample for you to understand and help integration into your system with our restful APIs.



The vertical application needs to send the API to ePaper manager, sample code shown below.

1. Our API in Javascript: setItemData to update data into ePaper manager and ePaper manager will help forward the data to EPD.

```
// update Item Data
function setItemData(){
   var url = HOST + '/esl/v1/items';
   var type = 'PUT';
   var data = {
     "items": [ JSON.parse($('#log').val()) ]
   };
   console.log(data);
   api(url, type, data, function(res){
        if(res && res.result)
            alert("Item Successfully Updated!");
        else
            alert("Ajax request error!");
   });
}
```

```
2.
   User also can use our API: setSensorData to control EPD LED
           // set LED light
           function setSensorData() {
               var agentid = $('#agentid').val();
               var plugin = $('#plugin').val();
               var sensorId = $('#sensorId').val();
               var
                       sensorValue
                                     =
                                           parseInt($('#sensor-
Value').val());
               var url = HOST + '/esl/v1/devicectrl/data';
               var type = 'POST';
               var data = {agentId: agentid, plugin: plugin,
sensorIds: [{n: sensorId, v: sensorValue}]};
               api(url, type, data, function(res) {
                    console.log(JSON.stringify(res));
                    if(res && res.items && res.items.length > 0
&& (res.items[0].statusCode === 202 || res.items[0].statusCode
=== 200)){
                    alert("Update Sensor Data Command Sended!") }
                  else {
                    alert("Ajax request error!");
                  }
               });
           }
```

For more API, user may check next chapter.

4.4.1 EPD Data Update API

1. Upload EPD Data

- path: /esl/v1/items
- method: POST
- header: Basic Authorization
- body paramters:
- code: string
- name (group name): string
- content: JSON string
- body(example) { "items": [{ "code": "X001", "name": "John", "content: "{"name": "John", "age": "18"}" }] }
- response(example)
 { "result": true }

2. Upload EPD Data for a specific item group

- path: /esl/v1/items/name/{name}
- method: POST
- header: Basic Authorization
- body paramters:

- code: string
- name (group name): string
- content: JSON string
- body(example)
 { "items": [{ "code": "X001", "name": "John", "content: "{"name": "John", "age":
 "18"}" }] }
- response(example)
 - { "result": true }

3. Update EPD Data

- path: /esl/v1/items
- method: PUT
- header: Basic Authorization
- body parameters:
 - code: string
 - name (group name): string
 - content: JSON string
- - { "items": [{ "code": "X001", "name": "John", "content": "{"name": "John","age": "20"}" }] }
- response(example)
 { "result": true }

4. Delete EPD Data

- path: /esl/v1/items
- method: DELETE
- header: Basic Authorization
- body parameters:
 - code: string
- body(example)
 { "items": [{ "code": "X001" }] }
- response(example)
 { "result": true }

5. Get EPD Tag AgentID

- path: /esl/v1/tags/agentid
- method: GET
- header: Basic Authorization
- url parameter: ?itemcode=[ITEM CODE]
- response(example)
 { "agentid": "0000001-0000-0000-0012-4b001557aa72" }

6. Get EPD Tag Status

- path: /esl/v1/tags/status
- method: GET
- header: Basic Authorization
- url parameter: ?agentid=[DEVICE AGENT ID]
- response(example) (Notes: all possible status are "sending command", "command timeout", "setting image", "set image okay", "set image error", "refreshing image", "refresh image okay", "refresh image error") { "status": "set image okey" }

7. Set EPD Tag Binding

path: /esl/v1/tags/setBinding

- method: POST
- header: Basic Authorization
- body parameters:
 - agentid: string
 - templatename: string
 - body(example) (Notes: you must provide "agentid" or "did" in body, and for other parameters as follows, you only need to give at least one: "tid or templatename", "iid or itemcode", "mid")
 { "agentid": "0000001-0000-0002-4b001557a500", "templatename":
 "Abnormal-English" }
- response(example)
 { "result": true }

8. Set EPD Tags Binding

- path: /esl/v1/tags/setBindings
- method: POST
- header: Basic Authorization
- body parameters:
 - agentid: string
 - templatename: string
 - body(example) (Notes: you must provide "agentid" or "did" in body, and for other parameters as follows, you only need to give at least one: "tid or templatename", "iid or itemcode", "mid")
 - { "bindings": [{ "did": 32, "itemcode": "Stop0002", "templatename": "Bus Stop Demo Init" }, { "agentid": "00000001-0000-0000-0012-4b001557a682", "itemcode": "Stop0002", }] }

response(example)

{ "result": true }

9. Transmit Image

- path: /esl/v1/tags/setImage
- method: POST
- header: Basic Authorization
- body parameters:
 - agentid: string
 - refresh(optional, default: 1): number [available values: 1: Refresh after transmit, 0: Just store image to ESL tag memory]
 - page(optional, default: 0): number [available values: 0 ~ maxpagesize-1]
- body(example)
 - { "agentid": "00000001-0000-0000-0012-4b001557aa72", "refresh": 1, "page": 0 }
- response(example)
 { "status": "setting image" }

10. Transmit Image with Item Data

- path: /esl/v1/tags/setImageWithData
- method: POST
- header: Basic Authorization
- body parameters:
 - agentid: string
 - item: JSON
 - code: string
 - name (optional): string

- content (optional): JSON string
- refresh (optional, default: 1): number [available values: 1: Refresh after transmit, 0: Just store image to ESL tag memory]
- page (optional, default: 0): number [available values: 0 ~ maxpagesize-1]
- body(example)

{ "agentid": "00000001-0000-0000-0012-4b001557aa72", "item": { "code": "Stop0001", "name": "Taipei 101", "content": "{\"Stop_Name\":\"Grand Hotel\", \"Route1 Name\":\"Test\"}" }, "refresh": 1, "page": 0 }

response(example)

{ "itemStatus": "update item okay", "status": "set image okay" }

- 11. Refresh Image
- path: /esl/v1/tags/refreshImage
- method: POST
- header: Basic Authorization
- body parameters:
 - agentid: string
 - page(optional, default: 0): number [available values: 0 ~ maxpagesize-1]
 - body(example)
 - { "agentid": "00000001-0000-0000-0012-4b001557aa72", "page": 0 }
- response(example)
 - "status": "refreshing image" }

12. Get Item

- path: /esl/v1/items/itemcode/{itemcode}
- method: GET
- header: Basic Authorization
- response(example)

{ "code": "Tag_00001", "iid": 243, "name": "RunCard", "content": "{\"Tag_Number\":\"Tag_00001\",\"Template_ID\":\"RunCard\",\"WorkOrder\":\"YSI5001ZA\",\"PartNumber\":\"DLV8315-1J30000\",\"Qty\":\"20\",\"Station\":\"Assy\",\"NextStation\":\"BurnIn\",\"Arrival-Time\":\"5/22/189:11\",\"LeaveTime\":\"\",\"StayTime\":\"0\",\"Cautions\":\"\",\"Remark\":\"\"} }

4.5 ePaper Manager Feature list

4.5.1 Component List

Dashboard

Overv	aw.					
	二.0	ndua Overview			El L'Inclive Schedule Tabl.	
- Devi	ce Bhatua		Battery Status		@Image Update Status	
	1114,588		TUTAL ANA			
2						
2	B farre B changes 6 Connected & America		E nga biter il Mase berry B palater il Mase berry		States Price	
2 C F	Time Proper	œ	B - op Sterner III Visione Sherry B Land Sterner III Visione Sherry B Land Sterner III Visione Sherre Visione III Visione Sherre Visione Sher		Tores of Form	
2 C * *	The Second B Alexand The Second B Alexand The Second B Alexand The Second B Alexand The Second B Alexandre The Second B A		Prop. Beney, B. Value, Deny, B. Value, Deny, B. Value, Deny, B. Value, M. Station, M. Station, V. Station, Value, Va	8	E Satare (Freine E Satare (Freine E Satare (Freine E Satare (Freine	
: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	Prome & company 1 Denoment & London main Devices assigned Devices	8	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	6 0 0	Bases (V Las 24 hours)	

- 1. Device status: Provides EPD device status in system.
- 2. Battery status: Shows battery status on EPD device.
- 3. EPD Device: Show image update status.



4. schedule taskeffective schedule task:User can select current schedule in the system
EPD Controller

EPD device search

EPD C	ontrolling M	lanageme	unt											
Account	794	0	- Group	#FLatObar	*	Suly	£	A8	14	11	N	lode	Device +	
1 2													Search	
Mature 1	Free 1	859	Tag Name			Horn & Tampiana				Action			Schedule	Update Tene
	-		\$ 170.078		110	0.0001(7.440)	9				D.			
1000	105	-10010	30560601-0000-0000-001/2-4p001ae6	-		690403,3,,00		Proven			Cancel		0 Lat	
	-		% EPO-0230 EPO-0230		143	den i fuicare	0			-	0		-	-
	124	-11222-5	80000001-8008-0012-6600 ravel	and its		6P0401,1,50		Preven			Carlas		9.1%	
	-		N SPD-0218		1790	N001/NerCardi	9				o.			
	100	-40404	10000001-0003-0008-8012-48401 tark	wide:		640403,1,140		Provider			Canoni		0.045	
	-	÷	% EPD-0216		TA0	odd/1(RunCard)	-5			-	0			
Crime	32%	-disting	0000001-0000.0000-0012-4pt011ae0	inter-		699303,1,00		Preven			Center		a ster	
	-		9 EPD-0236		160	00001(RunCard)	1.5				0	10.1		
12004	525	-Offin	10000001-0388-0508-0012-4x071amb	weeks'		8P0121.1.10		Preview			Cancel		9 List	

Search criteria





SEPD C	soboling M	anagement										
Account	-10		Group	+#Tage02	+	Status	20	1.1		Note	Device +	
2											Start.	
Status	Power	835	Tag Name			Item & Templativ		Action			Schedule	Update Time
Buccere	175		€ 070-8230 695-7ap 1.00 8/01001-8850-0000-0013-86010	inine :		tohor 5 CheDenut	-	-	D Cancel		e car	2015/619
Sectors	-	side:	• EPD-6218 EPD-5ap-559 e0000001-8000-0012-808110	oper		tori ori Crypener	-	-	0 Cancel		e Let	2010/01/0 10:40:47
Beccher	82%	Jadin	© 070-828 EPD-Tap 1(5) 50050001 - 0000-0013 -0.010	oevit)		Ration S CopDensit			D Canton			2019/010
Success	-	¥ -differ	© EPIS-8238 EPIS-100 MR4 0000001-0006-0005-0012-494010	041404.5	ľ	Ronal S	-	1	Carcel		eter	2018/0/19 16:27:34
Baccess		-4500	• 070-0218 EPO-1ep 1c3d		T	Nature 5			9 Canol			2010/010

Name / Panel type/ total page /Connecting status / Update Status

Action

Schedule

Sept c	Controlling Ma	inagemen	t;									
Account	1947		Group	e -	4749402	+	Statute	11	1.14	Mode	Device	
10											frank.	
Status	Poser	8551	e e e	tag Narse		from &	Template		Actes		Schedule	Update 7
Batters	27N	-JASEm	CPD-5230 EPD-169-108 pression-serie-coco	0012-400011C	etale (And o Chief	e tu benut	Transa - P	D Care	-	auer.	20194 19.9
9.01918	82%	-states	EPD-6238 EPD-fag 1d# inter-come	01-2-4001102	0%0H	Byla Digit	e S.	tara a	- D Card		a Lat	20194 10.40
Buccent	27%	-3460-	© CPID-R238 EPID-Taig-1c53 sociologi-r.coss.coss	into assesso	neti	Rol - Chief	a Denvit	1997 - 1997 1997 - 1997 - 1997	Card	a state of		20194 16.47
9.40811	82%	-020-0	© CPD-52.33 EPD-Tag-1404 00000000-0000-0000	012-000102	0.004	Rot a	er få Demot	1	e o Card		Bound	20104 16:27
fuctors	-	-	EPD-GE38 EPD-Tep-1c3d				1	-	* 9	the second second	10 PLut	20198
Densing 1 is 5 a	f 200 men 5-	1942 (M. 24	(e							2	- 1 - 1	4 5 -
Description 5 a	f #00 men 8 -	nwa per an					_		_		2 1 2 2	4 1 E 💝
Depending 1 for 5 of Antiperturn Dependient Add EPTO 5	f 800 ment () -	1945 per 24	ye 2000-0012-4500130d1	1004				-				4 1 -
Depending 1 for 3 of Depending 1 for 3 of Depending 1 Depending 1 Depending 1 for 3 of Depending 1 for Depending 1 for Depending 1 for Depending 1	f 200 men ()- icheolue - 0000 Scheolue N		ye 2000-0012-400013031	rcite						_	- -	A 3
Desering 1 to 5 o Deservices Add EPTO 5	chedule - 0000 Schedule N En	The per as	99 2000-0012-420013041	ncibit								4 3
Dening 1 to 5 a	f 800 roos () 5- Schedule - 0000 Schedule N Device T Rooking T	rave per av	ye 2000-0012-400013031	ncēd.			Sei Tag	• Tes NO				4 3
Deserg T to 54	f 200 rpms 5+ Schedule - 0000 Schedule N Erector Broking P Tomas	rever per per cocort-cocor-c anne able Co Tasté Tra- rage 1 cocor (~10	98 2000-0012-480015081 42011-4-10 1.000-76898 *	1684			Set Tag Rebies After Tag Tuested	+ 748 NO			1	4 3
Deeng Tis Sa Conserve Conserve A Ass EPD 2	f 200 roos 5+ schedule + 0000 Schedule Ni Envice 1 Niching P Three Pe	rever per per cocort-cocot-c arrise able Train Task Train Task Train Task Train Task Train Task Train	ge 2000-0012-450013031 6.000 Tepes = 7 1	nc8a.			Set Tag RaticeA After Tag Texteen Searct EPO Type	• 76 No			2 2 3	E State
Deereng T in Sa Constraint Base EPD 1	f 800 mms 3 = Schedule - 0000 Schedule Ni Erris 1 Norins Pi Terris 1 Pie Set 1	ngura per an cocort-cocot-c anse able Con Fast True Fast True Fast True Fast True	49 2000-0012-400010041 1076	nction.			Set Tag Reteas After Tag Timeters Type Setter EPO Better EPO Better	s Tres No GPD-0218 Text-cet			1	a s
Deerey 1 is 14 Counsiew Counsiew	f 400 roos 11- Schedule - 0000 Schedule N Ero Davier Rooking P Trees Pe Set T	repuis pel 24 00001-0000-6 brine sable Teath True Sable (11) 10000 (11) 10	44 1000-00-12-4000-1304 1000-00-12-4000-1304 1000-00-12-4000-1304 1000-00-12-400-12-400 1000-00-12-400-12-400 1000-00-12-400-12-400 1000-00-12-400-12-400 1000-00-12-400-12-400 1000-00-12-400-12-400 1000-00-12-400-12-400 1000-00-12-400-12-400 1000-00-12-400-12-400 1000-00-12-400-12-400 1000-00-12-400-12-400 1000-00-12-400-12-400 1000-00-12-400-12-400 1000-00-12-400-12-400 1000-00-12-400-12-400 1000-00-12-400-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-10-1	rcbe:			Set Tag Rates Abr Tag Tonson Seter EPO Ballot EPO Ballo	s Trei No SFD-0206 Notast Oradianot			1	E Contactor

User can setup SLEEP/ TRANSMIT/REFRESH as the scheduling task daily / weekly/ monthly/yearly.

Bind Item

Item & Template				Action	
TAG00001(RunCard)	23	æ	ø		
EPD023_L_UD		Preview			Car
TAG00001(RunCard)	23		c		
EPD023_L_UD		Preview			Car
TAG00001(RunCard)	5	۲	0		
EPD023_L_UD		Preview			Car
	Item & Template	Item & Template TAG00001(RunCard) % EPD023_L_UD TAG00001(RunCard) % EPD023_L_UD TAG00001(RunCard) % EPD023_L_UD	Item & Template TAG00001(RunCard) \$3 EPD023_L_UD Preview TAG00001(RunCard) \$3 EPD023_L_UD Preview TAG00001(RunCard) \$3 EPD023_L_UD Preview TAG00001(RunCard) \$3 EPD023_L_UD Preview	Item & Template	Item & Template Action TAG00001(RunCard) \$3 EPD023_L_UD TAG00001(RunCard) \$3 EPD023_L_UD TAG00001(RunCard) \$3 EPD023_L_UD TAG00001(RunCard) \$3 EPD023_L_UD TAG00001(RunCard) \$3 EPD023_L_UD

Available Target Product and Data

C.S. Manager							en 😂 8 mil
< Back							/ EDL Tag / Datert Yes
RunCard Bold	we studde the	talan ADTOnne MacAdmins					
							Dearch
tag_Number	Satos	- WarkOrder - LeaveTime	i hexplote_D	- PartRuniber	ay	- StayTane	Cautions i Arnulline i Benark
TA-001001	Rectlotion Molue	VALADOSZA	BurCard	DW5-532303-A1E	17	0	2010/16 14:00
1400002	Nerthlater Mokee	Y44882528	Racard	DMS-542100-A1E	52	8	2018/14 16:31
Te00003	Diation Burn IN	VALABZIZA	RuiCatl	DMS-SA2109-A1E			2010/14 00:01
TA00004	Nectifution Modure	VNIIII062A	RunCard	ACC-E382548-W7P0E	23		2019/1/2 16:05
TA00008	RentDiation Module	VAIA0232A	RunCard	DM5-0A2360-A1E	78	0	2018/14 13:20
TAG00004	Station Burn In	VAIA8212A	RunCant	DMS-8A2309-A1E			2018/12/27 11:19
TA000007			RulCat			0	
TADOSOR	Nerthday TT	XALAAD 42A	RunCard	DMS-8A2349-A1E			2010/17/13/12
TAGOUDE	Neithborn Notice	VAIA8242A	RurCati	DM5-542303-41E	64		2018/17/16/16
Transferra	Addressed (2)	VALARTIZA	Barbart	THE OWNER AND			201601 at 16 05

User can manually bind/unbind ITEM DATA to the EPD device

- 1. Click the eye image icon.
- 2. Select the bind icon.l
- 3. System will pop-up another page for Available Target Product and Data.

Action

Action

Bind Template

·EPO C	ontrotting)	tanagen	unt.							
Access		#	+ Group	#LeOby -	3054	14	10	Monte	Deres -	
Mature	Freet	RSM	Tap Northe		them & Templere		Actor		Schenute	Update Time
*	-	-	% 1913-0218 EPG-Tag-4098 science 1 uses anno-0212-40401		TALBORN (RawClerk) 52 (PDISD_3_00)	Preser 3	attern Transmit		a Car	
Citra	12	-	* 1715-0228 EFG-Taj eseti schooler: coole anno lett) andro	EPO-MSR_LO	Choose template		arean Transmit			
a char	-	-	The Performance of the Performance of the Performance of States and States of the Performance of the Perform	France toropte Reth Group Lie	N Canal		a ant Transmit		a Lat	
-		-	No COPIO-RECEI EPID-Tag-antine antimizery 1 community and 12 and 12	EPD-639, 5PD-639, 5PD-639,	100 are 15	-	ant Taning		-	
-	-	-000	N SPORTH EPG Tag 4888	170-6536	POI - D	Parme 4	artaurt Transmit			



												≡ 👉 8 m
SEPD G	ortrollin() Managom	ent									
Account		reat.		Geoop	#LRON#	1.0	Status	Al	- K.	Mode	Device +	
/ 0											Dard.	
Nation 1	Power	858		Tag Name		Ravo & Te	mpilate	_	Action		Schedule	Upitate Time
*		-ekitter	% EPE-GESE EPE-Sep-eb95 Intelester - metrices	01 (011) 40(01)-44(0)		THORDOTTIPHY EPODD	icies (15 1,00	* Freese	2. 1	O II Canter	aue.	
	# 125	-40.001	% EPD-0238 EPO-Tap-6448 sources1-oras-so	00-0012-6000 tuefesie		TADODO (Pur EPD023)	KOHE 10		2. 1	O B Cancel	0 Lut	
	10%	-	% EPD-0238 EPD-Tap-oadc detectory-costs of			TA500001784	сня (1) 1,00	Prever	2 . +	O I	n Tue	5
		-0000	% EPO-0738 EPO-1ap-eods	00 0017 4000 Tuebelo		tadoosorchur DPDIE1	dard 0		1. 1	D D Carcel	m Flat	
	-	¥	% EFD-0230			1400001(Rg	() (H			0		
	Construction Account Account Construction Co	EPD Controlling Account Dates	EPD Controlling Management Access: said Name of Parks of BSS Others 025 - 40000 Others 025 - 40000	EPD Controlling Management Account end end	Commit Main agement Account ast Group Main Parent BSS Group Main Parent BSS Strept cost Main Parent BSS Strept cost Main Parent BSS Strept cost Others BSS Strept cost Strept cost Others BSS Strept cost	Browner: Browner: Group: Browner: Account: ust Group: Black Marcin: Particity BSS Group: Black 1 Marcin: Particity BSS Stream of the stre	Bit PD Controlling Management Group #LatOne . Account sat Group #LatOne . Name Power 1 BSD Strop #LatOne . Name Power 1 BSD Tag Name 1 BSD Form 1 Form Form 1 Form Form <td>Bit Matrix Matrix Strap Matrix Matrix Commit Matrix Group Matrix Matrix Matrix Commit Matrix Comp Matrix Matrix Matrix Matrix Commit Risk Strap Tag Rame Matrix Matrix Commit Risk Strap Strap Free Free Commit Risk Strap Strap Free Free Commit Risk Strap Strap Free Free Free Commit Risk Strap Strap Free F</td> <td>Bit Matrix Name Group Milat Cale Status Matrix Matrix Matrix Status Matrix Matrix Matrix Status Matrix Matrix Matrix Status Matrix Ma</td> <td>Comm Mat Ennop MatRice Matrix All Matrix Matrix Group Matrix All Matrix Matrix Group Matrix All Matrix Matrix Group Matrix All Matrix Matrix Strop Matrix All Matrix Matrix Strop Matrix Matrix All Matrix Matrix Strop Matrix Matrix All Matrix Matrix Strop Tag Ranee Matrix Matrix All Matrix Matrix Strop Strop Strop Strop Prove Prove</td> <td>Construction Market Construction Market Construction Market Construction Market Market Construction Market Market Market Market Construction Market Market</td> <td>Normality Normality <t< td=""></t<></td>	Bit Matrix Matrix Strap Matrix Matrix Commit Matrix Group Matrix Matrix Matrix Commit Matrix Comp Matrix Matrix Matrix Matrix Commit Risk Strap Tag Rame Matrix Matrix Commit Risk Strap Strap Free Free Commit Risk Strap Strap Free Free Commit Risk Strap Strap Free Free Free Commit Risk Strap Strap Free F	Bit Matrix Name Group Milat Cale Status Matrix Matrix Matrix Status Matrix Matrix Matrix Status Matrix Matrix Matrix Status Matrix Ma	Comm Mat Ennop MatRice Matrix All Matrix Matrix Group Matrix All Matrix Matrix Group Matrix All Matrix Matrix Group Matrix All Matrix Matrix Strop Matrix All Matrix Matrix Strop Matrix Matrix All Matrix Matrix Strop Matrix Matrix All Matrix Matrix Strop Tag Ranee Matrix Matrix All Matrix Matrix Strop Strop Strop Strop Prove Prove	Construction Market Construction Market Construction Market Construction Market Market Construction Market Market Market Market Construction Market Market	Normality Normality <t< td=""></t<>

User can preview the EPD Device image.

S Party														= • a-
S EPD C	ontrolling	Managem	unt.											
Account	3	int (Group	#TLAXONE	·	rtus :	N	19		3	Mode	Devis +	
• •													Sect	
Meturs	Power	FISN		Tag Noter		Ren & Templat				Action		- 1	Schedule	Update Tree
	-		* UPD-ACH			1A040001/RunCard	5			+		1.0	=	
	100		30000061.0040.0	008-6112-8600 turkin	-	EPD003,1,00		Preven	Rehaut	Tanone			9.04	
	-	. w.	% EPO-0238			1A00001/Rui+Card	9					1.0		
(1952au	- 502%	-30(00))	8000000 1 close c	000-0012-4E0Ctamies	-	EPD023_L_U6		Preven	Rebert	Transient		Constants"	0.Lef	
	-		\$ UTO-0235			TAG600010RamCard	19		D			1.0		
Collean	62%	-40.004	00000001-0000-0	000-0212-4400 tailtea		670003_1_08		Preview	Refresh	Taront		-	0 Lat	
	-		9-EPO-0238			TAGODO 175-HCard	0		2					
CHENR	10%	-40(8)(1	0/00/001.0000-0	005-0152-005734/00	14 (L	EF083_L_V		Preven	Bafreen	Torant		Constanting of Constanting	0 CM	
	-		\$ 070-0235			TA000001:RunCard	0					1.1	-	
12804	92%	-434500	APD-189-4698 Addressio 1-color-d	000-0012-44/011actives	nd in	EF0023_L_VE		Preview	Settest1	Turont	1.000		01.01	

- 1. User can re-flash the image on EPD device
- 2. User can Transmit image to EPD device

3. If user have click "transmit" or "re-flash" for the device, then the system keep busy , not response from device side. User can click "reset" to cancel the execution.

Item Data

Import ITEM Data

	of the second											B . 6 mm
0 .	Sandard Bashers	annett a shardman Wavellaton	ADFORTE MACADE	da > Adž								
*	4.0					U		1				= 0
9	Tag Number	Station	WorkCrose .	LouveTone	Rules for	Uploading	item Data	(av	Site/Tere	Castions	Armations	Firman .
	Tx00001 Tx00002 Tx00002 Tx00004 Tx00008 Bhowing 1 to 1 of 11 1	Nacifikia: Malak Nacifikia: Malak Distant Jam I Nacifikia: Malak Nacifikia: Malak naci 1 - unit par paga	VARADOLDA VARADOLDA VARADOLDA VARADOLDA VARADOLDA VARADOLDA		Enter, sen d + diot ter 	N mat (Eranster ener's E 1 "cade" "cade" 1 2 1 "cade" "cade" 3	- 1980", "Ornations" ("10", ("14") " "1980", "Ornations" (1", ("14") "	17 18 20 79	:		200318-1438 200314-1631 200914-1631 200912-1638 200912-1638	
					+ ExterCS	r ternal ≘or	1					
					×	raamo	400					
					×142	Selo	25					
					1	OK.						



Add new data into current item

-tare Dela Ulanage	ment.									
tuiCeré BusDeno	chipOrder Insubstation	ADPOene MacAddess	=.A08							
-									Search	#-
Tag_Aumber	Station	WorkDeter	LeaveTime	Implate_ID	PartNumber	ay	8tayTime	Castiers	Amagine	Remark
0,000001	Nerthann Motole	WARDENEA		RunCerd	DMB-BADDB-ARE				2010/1/5 14:00	
(N000000	Inscitization Module	VALADZIZA		Rundard	DMS-SA2300-A1E	12			2010/14/15/21	
14,000000	Statur Burn In	Y46402328		ReiGent	DMB-BA2306-A1E				2010/1/4 09:01	
0.000004	Nertflater Module	YN883524		Recard	ACC-E3625A8-WTP0E	23			2010/1/2 15:05	
	Advantages in the second	hand a serie was		diam'rent	CALL PATIENT AND	16			2010/10/10/201	

Working Group

RoCart Mallers	anglete Webbala	ADFORME MacAdem	- 450							
4.0										
Tag, Normbury	Station	WorkDater	Lauveline	Tempione_E	DerManitar	SHY	AinyTime	Castina	ArresTase	Bernark
DV000001	Parolitation Modern	SAURIZZZA		TurGard	DWS-SA200-A18	. 11			2010/1/5 14:06	
12/06/000	Par-Chatters Manhau	*ALLE7574		harden 1	DATE BATHOLD B	82			2010/14 16:31	
10/00/001	distion dury in	5444023ZA		RunCare	DAR BATTOLESE				2019114-02-01	
TADDONN	Post Illators Madate	THEFT		8		22			2010/12 10:00	
TARMER	Passettäären Silochem	1044407524		-	(A)	25.			2010/14 12:25	
Distances the S at 111	nen S. view per page				U					1. 11 2.10
				Please en	ter a group name					
				(new@mart)						
				(newOrean)	and the second se					

1. User can perform different working group in the same system.

2. User can add new group by click "Add" icon.

Device List Device search including EPD device, Router and Gateway.

-	State -								Ell 🦾 👌 reat
0	Centra Lat Mare	ipenent							
	Account	reat	Group	agant/EST -	Status	.48	Rode	Dave -	
	+ / 0							livera)	=-
1			Name				Status Message		
	di EPG-Rooter 112	a			tornal				
2	Stroow_ath				Dimensional And				
Ĩ	C 100 100-6212				Disconnected				
	Shaving 1 to 3 of 3 m	pers							

Search criteria

Account/ Group/Connecting Status/ EPD Device Mode

Action

*	公共							20 (1_) () even
9	Device Litt Management							
	Account test -	Group	egent/EST+	Status	Al -	Mole	Devic-	
	+ / 1						Seeth	B-
1		Rate				Status Measage		
-	A DPD Roden tille			tionnal				Montering
	C CPODW_QDA			Description	¢			- GetSet Data
	CEPO-TAp-KINI			Distancestle	8			+ Status
	Shawing 1 to 3 of 3 rows							Merrage

Remote control device:

1. Default column is Name and status message.

2. User can click icon at the right to select more fields: monitoring and Get/Set Data.

Template



User may add, save, delete Template

(the	
Turbet -	Rate Rate
	Bas FPR-001D - F •
	them Group
Madel	Builder *
Model :	Distant *
PartNumber	Background color
	Vitie *
Lot Num. ; WorkOrder	Display
	-100 degree *
Olmo, a	Bchenutic view
Q'ty; Qty	
Station	100 A
A	7
ArrivajArrivalTime	
Stav : StavTime	Expert Templete
Tog. Nember	
Die - ORD Die Gesternen 1997	



User may save the template and then go to EPD controller to bind the template with EPD device.



Template name: EPD Size ITEM DATA group Image direction Background color Display orientation Schematic view

S-EFO C	(untrolling)	Managore	0.0									
A		08.)	5	firmer.	WL405e	12	Matters	3 MC	1	Birth	Denie in	
											Same	2.10
-	Post	858		Tag Rates		Sec.1	L temptate		Actos		Schedule	Contain Taxa
Other	-	-	9 1PD-02181 EPD-Tep-0204 constant i second	(0000 40 1) 4007 (av		TADBOOM T	RanCard 15	-	a		a unt	
	-	-	A CFO AZ M EPO-Tap-aset statestet Aset		EPD-85R	Choos	e template		ware transmiss			
	-	-	N LPG-ICH LPG-Tag-sade		Description Revi Cras	nglatine . 10 kilos	Canal		T 💗			
	-	-	The EPO ACTIN EPO Tag white management dates		EPD-00 EPD-00 EPD-00	38,111 2 1,1,10 28,791	345 G.	e Proven 24	a 🐨		n aur	
*	94 525	-	% EPO-ICIE EPO-Tay at la	h manual	EPO M	110	-	Proven in	abarn Transmit		-	

1.EPD controller should setup the binding template.

A	Route/Destination	Dur	Mark .	and the second s
X	Rou Route1 Name	Route1 Due	Route1 Nex	Trailine
9	Rot Route2 Name	Route2 Due	Route2 Nex	Tarian Tari Tariange
Hanna -	Rou Route3 Name	Route3 Due	Route3 Nex	Sectority Dep
Read and	Rov. Route4 Name	Route4 Due	Route4 Nex	Not one
	Rider Alert			hingeset of
	Anfo Time			an Terat

- 1. Select on component
- 2. Right side shows the component properties.



- 1. Select on component
- 2. right side shows the component properties.
- 3.select the field "Value" and drop down menu shows data field from item data.

0 - 11:	≡ C ² afternar Assessment		
Setting	o € White List Setting ▲ B O In B C C C C C C C C	CFD largest List. G. hours III destator CONTRACTOR	DT3
		© Solect All	AB
	File format		
		Rules for Upload Now we support three file types: JS • JSON format (Example) { "tags": { { "mac": "00124b001557 "group": "1F" },	ing a file ON, Excel, and CSV.
		"msc": "00124b001557; "group": "1F" }] }	7209",
		* "msc": "00124b001557; "group": "1F" } • Excel/CSV format (Example) mac	7209", GTOUD
		• Excel/CSV format (Example) mac 00124b0015577208	group 1F

Epd-023,053 white list setting. User needs to import the device list and then the device can join the network. OTA

Upgrade

-	_						
	Acc	eunt sur -	Graup DesmanDer		Mitta Consider		de Device
	2 Upg	rade Management					
	1	0					Tage 6
	0	Name 1	Processing	Software	Package	Program	Schedule
		🛓 CPO Royer Teat	+ (. C)	00		Nite	++ 01
		🖵 trib hig ber	+1 01			20.5	++ 2+
		A KYDOW (DTD	++ 2+	22		19.14	41.21

Select upgrade device

1	6 TRACE								88 6	- 8
•	OTAFTP	1 - A1	pload O BRen	tve .						_
. 1		No	Type	Version	05	Arch	Barage	Native		
Ê.			EPC0538	078.8	NA	194	019A	EPOIDE-vs.160-databilitiz/ade/tacd7108da13el		÷
	Type Venu O Si Auto Optim Store Rem Upto	t nost nobed nget et ad Tane:	EPDISSIR 0.76.0 NB NB 1000 EPDISSIN-017.60- 2019-05-1418-42-5	94648352127w0e95ex(87 2 060	1kb0w13w61.cb					
	. 8	- 12	8700258	0.7.8.9		- 10	018	EP06238-467.6.0-16093277486464212384202584568		>
		1.2	CODINIE	0788		win.	1144	CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER, AND ADDRESS OF THE OWNER, AND ADDRESS OF THE OWNER, ADDRESS OF		1.4

File preparing for the upgrade





FTP & File path setting

Role							
(Se Mangar						1	💭 8 mit
IB Role Management	0						
•						Death	
	Name				Description		
n super admin			Super Administrator				
a atom			System Administrator				
2 more atrus			Device Administrator				
¢							
•							
Definition as l Super adminition	below						
ccount & Gr	n. OUD						
	oup						
Carlower.							Gen & real
Account Detailed In	formation						
Rola supe	admin +						
						Search	
Name			Mail		Phone	Full Name	
ner .	ion@ethor	fech: com liv			Not set in the		
Showing 1 to 1 of 1 lows							
of the							
III Device Group Deta	ilied Information						
Account log							
+ / 5						Deator	
t Name		Parent Group		Child Groups		Description	
WHEED	Not that		Nat Set		Not Set		
wisepass	Not Set		Not Set		Not Sal		
: DaamanDev	Not Sel		Ret Set		Not Set		
attact	Not Sel		THE DEC		Not that		
arrest	Not Det		he for		Non Sec.		
200000							
seeing tip sections 5.	the per page						CARGEST

Set the device into group.

Email Service

Setting

1.Click System button under the Setting list

=	Ca thereas		a 🖓 a
۰.	🖋 System Management		
	Setting		
	Email Service Set up Email service for relativity event withoutprov in an law	Activate Server Activate this product with a Stremen key to confinent using the web serveral	Clear Data System off automoticals size of devices data or you can manually the t
0			Device Operation System
-	OAI - ALL - G M		Search
	Email Severity :	Event Description	
	Covers add accountility		
	C Device additated		
	C Device upgrade tplinet		
	C Device download upgrade failed		
	E Deves constat		
	E Device decorrect		
	E Device tut connected		

2.Click Email Service, and fill in the following form.

On/Off Mail Server	
Port	
25	SSL .
Account	
sabrina	
Password	
Sender Email	
Email Subject	
ESL	

3.Setting successfully.

=	CS Manager		8 🖓 8 mi
	➤ System Management setting		
0 2	Email Service Set of Erad service for extravely event authoritory in or family	Activate Server Activate to probe with a known key is indexes are to a	Clear Data System of 2-channels of the at the provider of the provider measured at 4
A O P	0.4 - AL - 5 M	\bigcirc	Contra Spectra Aption
	Email Security (Success!	
	C Linear and accessibility	ox	
	er Down appears bird		
	E Centrel monthait copiets failed		
	er Certa constat		
	E Carrie dargement		
	E Careta internetiat		

4.Add email account list for this service. Click Account button under the Setting List.

=	Co Manuer						8	\$ 8 mm
9	Account D	etailed Informa	ition					
•	Bole	admin						
4 9	+ / =						Sarth	
		Matter		Med	Plote	Full Name		
				No mais	hang records hourse			
4								



5.Add an admin account. Click Save button. Email will send to this local user

Overview RPSI Converter Inter Data	✗ Eystern Management Setting	Clear Data Operation for checknon welfings					
Device List Template White List Setting 01% Setting	Email Service Set of Table Service In the service and with service of the set of the second service of the second service of the second second service of the second secon	Cost Device Events Cost System Will automatically clear the device logs before the tablewing period Days(7*1903)	Debt de annue de los de faines de los de faines de los d				
RE Too & Annual B Destactions A Source 1 Start Descented	Bank Service 0 Image: State and Accession	Cate (Second Second Sec					
	B Construction	B Clear Operation Physics Events					
	C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	Derete device data					

User can query the event by clicking the calendar.

-	Carlanan																			- 88	G rest
a	i Event Man	agement				_		_		_		_						 			
•	Account	root				Grou	e.			-	ieec							Type	AL		
8																					
e)	0 AL + 0	2119-00-28 17-26 - 2	119-09-2	8.15	25	1														iir (h	
80.		Tatley	0	6200	2018	-			36	a 69	410	12.19					Severity	Eve	d Description		
		restantes	0	18		26	• 19	M.¥		0	5		36	•	12.0		scattle facent				
		Last 7 Days	<		34	0 201						34	201	8		>					
7		Last 30 Days	\$e	Mo	TH	We	th 1	Fr \$	4	50 1	no.	Te 1	w	Th.	Fr 1	54					
=		Thu share	24	27	78	79	10	21	6	98	1	2	1	4	8	8					
		Last Marth	1		+	τ.	۰.	7.1	6	7	8	0	11-	11	12	0					
		Contras Dances	1.1	10	π	12	13	14 1	5	14	15	18	37	18	19.1	29					
			16	17	18	10	ji D	n 3	2	21	37	20	24	25	20 3	27					
		Arphy Cancell	23	24	25	28	27.1	28 2	9	28	29	38	30	۰.	2	а.					
			30	1	2	1	+	5.1	0	8	2	۰.	1.	ε.		15					

User can query the event by clicking the calendar.

Document	· Ci mare			-	S real
Document	C C	Natural- EPD User Manu Pert Bay Ingent You Tay Data Second Your Data You Tay Treat Bay Ingent You Tay Treat Bay Ingent Bay Part Perturbation Tay Perturbation Tay Pert	All Overview Proprietes comparts contents to help post events log deta, strongs log impaires and menage log events. Thus, this was means a surger event. First Step: Import Your Tag Data Aut one single data, was can traveling data with Exist. Of or a USON format First Step: Dessign Your Tag Templates We content the straveling traveling to the straveling traveling traveling to the straveling traveling traveeling traveling travelin		δ
	User manua Restful API	l			

Release Notes



WISE-EC EPD Designin Service



5.1 The Acquisition of Information

Since ePaper is not a plug and play device, Advantech WISE-EC Design-in Services help customers to reduce the time and work involved with designing new ePaper devices. Advantech handles the complexities of technical research and provides hardware and software integrated connectivity solutions to accelerate development of a wide range of applications such as electronic shelf labelling, smart logistic, smart factory, smart hospital, digital information signage, and smart transportation. Advantech not only provides the single end device but an end-to-end solution including our ePaper Manager server, IoT gateway and router.

With ePaper Manager, you can manage all information on ePaper devices in realtime. Remotely control all services to provide your customers with the latest information and have proper interaction with them. We also provide APIs to integrate data with your original management system.

Full centralized control at a glance

- Monitoring functions for low power etc
- Immediate/scheduling information to end user
- Control stock levels in stocktaking mode

Flexible content editor for users

- Creation of templates with simple GUI
- Content previews for system management
- Auto-generated content by system
- Easily check product expiry dates

5.1.1 Design

Design Guideline Support

- Multiple I/O extension
- Customized industrial design
- Optical bonding to improving image quality

Wireless Conductive Measurement

TX power / mask / RF harmonic tuning / RX sensitivity

When a product moves into the design stage, Advantech will supply a design guide of the EPD device for reference as well as Antenna selection & schematic review. The EPD device design guide provides onboard IO definitions and recommendations of the industrial design, so customers can have a clear guideline to follow during their EPD device development. In addition, our team is able to assist customers to review the placement/layout and schematics to ensure the EPD device design meets their full requirements.

For software development, Advantech WISE-EC software team can assist customers to establish an environment for software development and evaluate the amount of time and resources needed. If customers outsource software development to a 3rd party, Advantech can also cooperate with the 3rd party and provide proficient consulting services. With Advantech's professional support, the design process becomes much easier and product quality will be improved to meet their targets.

Design Assistance Service

Advantech provides check list for engineer for easy check their schematics and also review service based on customer carrier board schematics. Those services are preventative,

and help to catch design errors before they happen. It helps to save a lot of time and costs with regard to developing carrier boards.

- Schematic Review
- Placement and Layout Review
- Debugging Assistance Services
- General/Special Reference Design Database.

5.1.2 Integration

- Performance fine tuning
- SW integration from end-to-end
- Certification pre-scan
- Wireless & safety certification

Integration stage

This phase comprises of HW/SW integration, application development, and ePaper implementation. Due to the lack of knowledge and experience on plat- forms, customers need to spend a certain amount of time on analyzing integration problems. In addition, ePaper implementation has a lot to do with driver and signal communication which is not plug and play device. Therefore the customer has to learn from trial and error and finally get the best solution with the least effort. Advantech's team has completed total standard HW/SW solution to do performance fine tune, driver integration and application-specific customization. Consequently, we can support customers with professional advice and information as well as shortening development time and enabling more effective product integration.

Validation stage

After customer's ES sample is completed, the next step is a series of verification steps. In addition to verifying a product's functionality, the related test of the product's efficiency and stability are also an important part at this stage especially. As a supportive role, Advantech primarily helps customers solve their problems in the testing process and will give suggestions and tips as well. Through an efficient verification process backed by our technical support, customers are able to optimize their applications with less fuss. Furthermore, Advantech's team can provide professional consulting services about further testing and equipment usage, so customers can find the right tools to efficiently identify and solve problems to further enhance their products quality and performance.

5.1.3 **Production**

- Production
- Worldwide logistics management
- Global repair service & RMA

Advantech has two manufacturing center in Taiwan and Kunshan to provide customized chassis assembly, testing services, packaging and labeling to meet customer special needs.

Customer can place an order via our smart and fast on-line system. With global peripheral procurement service and global logistics service, Advantech provide vertical integration in short lead time and competitive price for customers' one-stop shopping solutions, and then direct shipment to end users. After sales, a completed global repair service (RMA) take charge to provide device fully repairing service, and then execute efficient delivery.

5.2 Contact Information

Below is the contact information for Advantech customer service.

Region/Country	Contact Information
America	1-888-576-9688
Brazil	0800-770-5355
Mexico	01-800-467-2415
Europe (Toll Free)	00800-2426-8080
Singapore & SAP	65-64421000
Malaysia	1800-88-1809
Australia (Toll Free)	1300-308-531800-810-0345
China (Toll Free)	800-810-8389Sales@advantech.com.cn
India (Toll Free)	1-800-425-5071
Japan (Toll Free)	0800-500-1055
Korea (Toll Free)	080-363-9494
080-363-9495	
Taiwan (Toll Free)	0800-777-111
Russia (Toll Free)	8-800-555-01-50

On the other hand, you can reach our service team through below website, our technical support engineer will provide quick response once the form is filled out: http://www.advantech.com.tw/contact/default.aspx?page=contact_form2&subject=Technical+Support

5.3 Global Service Policy

5.3.1 Warranty Policy

Below is the warranty policy of Advantech products:

5.3.1.1 Warranty Period

Advantech branded off-the-shelf products and 3rd party off-the-shelf products used to assemble Advantech Configure to Order products are entitled to a 2 years complete and prompt global warranty service. Product defect in design, materials, and work-manship, are covered from the date of shipment.

All customized products will by default carry a 15 months regional warranty service. The actual product warranty terms and conditions may vary based on sales contract.

All 3rd party products purchased separately will be covered by the original manufacturer's warranty and time period, and shall not exceed one year of coverage through Advantech.

5.3.1.2 Repairs under Warranty

It is possible to obtain a replacement (Cross-Shipment) during the first 30 days of the purchase, thru your original ADVANTECH supplier to arrange DOA replacement if the products were purchased directly from ADVANTECH and the product is DOA (Dead-on-Arrival). The DOA Cross-Shipment excludes any shipping damage, customized and/or build-to-order products.

For those products which are not DOA, the return fee to an authorized ADVANTECH repair facility will be at the customers' expense. The shipping fee for reconstructive products from ADVANTECH back to customers' sites will be at ADVANTECH's expense.

5.3.1.3 Exclusions from Warranty

The product is excluded from warranty if

- The product has been found to be defective after expiry of the warranty period.
- Warranty has been voided by removal or alternation of product or part identification labels.
- The product has been misused, abused, or subjected to unauthorized disassembly/modification; placed in an unsuitable physical or operating environment; improperly maintained by the customer; or failure caused which ADVANTECH is not responsible whether by accident or other cause. Such conditions will be determined by ADVANTECH at its sole unfettered discretion.
- The product is damaged beyond repair due to a natural disaster such as a lighting strike, flood, earthquake, etc.
- Product updates/upgrades and tests upon the request of customers who are without warranty.

5.3.2 Repair Process

5.3.2.1 Obtaining an RMA Number

All returns from customers must be authorized with an ADVANTECH RMA (Return Merchandise Authorization) number. Any returns of defective units or parts without valid RMA numbers will not be accepted; they will be returned to the customer at the customer's cost without prior notice. An RMA number is only an authorization for returning a product; it is not an approval for repair or replacement. When requesting an RMA number, please access ADVANTECH's RMA web site: http://erma.ADVANTECH.com.tw with an authorized user ID and password.

You must fill out basic product and customer information and describe the problems encountered in detail in "Problem Description". Vague entries such as "does not work" and "failure" are not acceptable.

If you are uncertain about the cause of the problem, please contact ADVANTECH's Application Engineers (AE). They may be able to find a solution that does not require sending the product for repair.

The serial number of the whole set is required if only a key defective part is returned for repair. Otherwise, the case will be regarded as out-of-warranty.

5.3.2.2 Returning the Product for Repair

It's possible customers can save time and meet end-user requirements by returning defective products to an y authorized ADVANTECH repair facility without an extra cross-region charge. It is required to contact the local repair center before offering global repair service.

It is recommended to send cards without accessories (manuals, cables, etc.). Remove any unnecessary components from the card, such as CPU, DRAM, and CF Card. If you send all these parts back (because you believe they may be part of the problem), please note clearly that they are included. Otherwise, ADVANTECH is not responsible for any items not listed. Make sure the "Problem Description " is enclosed.

European Customers that are located outside European Community are requested to use UPS as the forwarding company. We strongly recommend adding a packing list to all shipments.Please prepare a shipment invoice according to the following guidelines to decrease goods clearance time:

- 1. Give a low value to the product on the invoice, or additional charges will be levied by customs that will be borne by the sender.
- 2. Add information "Invoice for customs purposes only with no commercial value" on the shipment invoice.
- 3. Show RMA numbers, product serial numbers and warranty status on the shipment invoice.
- 4. Add information about Country of origin of goods

In addition, please attach an invoice with RMA number to the carton, then write the RMA number on the outside of the carton and attach the packing slip to save handling time. Please also address the parts directly to the Service Department and mark the package "Attn. RMA Service Department".

All products must be returned in properly packed ESD material or anti-static bags. ADVANTECH reserves the right to return unrepaired items at the customer's cost if inappropriately packed.

Besides that, "Door-to-Door" transportation such as speed post is recommended for delivery, otherwise, the sender should bear additional charges such as clearance fees if Air-Cargo is adopted.

Should DOA cases fail, ADVANTECH will take full responsibility for the product and transportation charges. If the items are not DOA, but fail within warranty, the sender will bear the freight charges. For out-of-warranty cases, customers must cover the cost and take care of both outward and inward transportation.

5.3.2.3 Service Charges

The product is excluded from warranty if:

- The product is repaired after expiry of the warranty period.
- The product is tested or calibrated after expiry of the warranty period, and a No Problem Found (NPF) result is obtained.
- The product, though repaired within the warranty period, has been misused, abused, or subjected to unauthorized disassembly/modification; placed in an unsuitable physical or operating environment; improperly maintained by the customer; or failure caused which ADVANTECH is not responsible whether by accident or other cause. Such conditions will be determined by ADVANTECH at its sole unfettered discretion.
- The product is damaged beyond repair due to a natural disaster such as a lighting strike, flood, earthquake, etc.
- Product updates and tests upon the request of customers who are without warranty.

If a product has been repaired by ADVANTECH, and within three months after such a repair the product requires another repair for the same problem, ADVANTECH will do this repair free of charge. However, such free repairs do not apply to products which have been misused, abused, or subjected to unauthorized disassembly/modification; placed in an unsuitable physical or operating environment; improperly maintained by the customer; or failure caused which ADVANTECH is not responsible whether by accident or other cause.

Please contact your nearest regional service center for detail service quotation. Before we start out-of-warranty repairs, we will send you a pro forma invoice (P/I) with the repair charges. When you remit the funds, please reference the P/I number listed under "Our Ref". ADVANTECH reserves the right to deny repair services to customers that do not return the DOA unit or sign the P/I. Meanwhile, ADVANTECH will scrap defective products without prior notice if customers do not return the signed P/I within 3 months.

5.3.2.4 Repair Report

ADVANTECH returns each product with a "Repair Report" which shows the result of the repair. A "Repair Analysis Report" is also provided to customers upon request. If the defect is not caused by ADVANTECH design or manufacturing, customers will be charged US\$60 or US\$120 for in-warranty or out-of-warranty repair analysis reports respectively.

5.3.2.5 Custody of Products Submitted for Repair

ADVANTECH will retain custody of a product submitted for repair for one month while it is waiting for return of a signed P/I or payment (A/R). If the customer fails to respond within such period, ADVANTECH will close the case automatically. ADVANTECH will take reasonable measures to stay in proper contact with the customer during this one month period.

5.3.2.6 Shipping Back to Customer

The forwarding company for RMA returns from ADVANTECH to customers is selected by ADVANTECH. Per customer requirement, other express services can be adopted, such as UPS, FedEx and etc. The customer must bear the extra costs of such alternative shipment. If you require any special arrangements, please indicate this when shipping the product to us.



www.advantech.com

Please verify specifications before quoting. This guide is intended for reference purposes only.

All product specifications are subject to change without notice.

No part of this publication may be reproduced in any form or by any means, electronic, photocopying, recording or otherwise, without prior written permission of the publisher.

All brand and product names are trademarks or registered trademarks of their respective companies.

© Advantech Co., Ltd. 2019